
PAGE 
AGENDA 

1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY COMMISSION ‐ CITY OF WILDWOOD 
Mayor/Commissioner – Ed Wolf – Seat 1     

Mayor Pro‐Tem/Commissioner – Pamala Harrison‐Bivins – Seat 2 
Robby Strickland – Seat 3 

Don C. Clark – Seat 4 
Julian Green – Seat 5 

Bill Ed Cannon – City Manager 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 25, 2014 - 7:00 PM 
City Hall Commission Chamber 

 
Persons with disabilities needing assistance to participate in any of these proceedings should contact the City Clerk’s Department, ADA 

Coordinator, at 352‐330‐1330, Ext. 102, forty‐eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting. 
F.S.S. 286.0105A ‐ If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Commission with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, 
they will need a record of the proceedings, and that for such purpose they may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is 

made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
  The City of Wildwood DOES NOT provide this verbatim record.   

City Hall Commission Chamber ‐ 100 N. Main Street, Wildwood, FL 34785 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER: 

     INVOCATION 
 FLAG SALUTE 
 PLEASE TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES AND PAGERS 

 
2. CONSENT AGENDA/INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
(A consent agenda may be presented by the Mayor at the beginning of a meeting. Items may be removed from the consent agenda on the request of 
any one Commissioner. Items not removed may be adopted by general consent without debate. Removed items may be taken up either immediately after 
the consent agenda or placed later on the agenda at the discretion of the Commission.) 
 

a. Minutes for approval:  September 10, 2014 
b. Bills for Approval (Attachment – Staff Recommends Approval) 
c. SP 1406-05.  Lakeside Landings Phase 2 – PLAT. Improvement Plan approval for Lakeside Landings 

Phase 2, a 201 unit single-family detached residential subdivision. Construction level plans including 
utilities, drainage, roadway, signage, and striping (Staff Recommends Approval). 
 

 
3. PRESENTATIONS AND/OR PROCLAMATIONS 
 
4. PUBLIC HEARINGS – 7:00 PM 

a. Setting Final Ad Valorem Millage Rate for FY 2014/2015 – Advertised as Public Hearing with final 
adopting Resolution R2014-32. (Attachment) (Staff recommends approval) 

 
b. Final adoption of FY 2014-2015 Budget – Advertised as a Public Hearing with final Resolution 

R2015-33. (Attachment) (Staff recommends approval) 
 
c. ORDINANCE NO. O2014-25. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA; 

PROPOSING A SMALL SCALE FUTURE LAND USE MAP AMENDMENT TO THE ADOPTED 
LOCAL COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND FUTURE LAND USE MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
COMMUNITY PLANNING ACT OF 2011, AS AMENDED; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance 
changes the Future Land Use Map designation of a portion of parcel G05=113 totaling 7.66 acres 
from City “High Density Residential” to City “Public Facilities” (Attachments: Staff Recommends 
Approval). 



PAGE 
AGENDA 

2 
 

 
d. ORDINANCE NO. O2014-26. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA; 

PROPOSING A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT TO THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH SECTIONS 3.2 AND 3.3 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR 
CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. This 
Ordinance changes the Zoning Map designation of a portion of parcel G05=113 totaling 7.66 acres 
from City “R-5: High Density Residential” to City “PEU: Public, Educational Utilities” (Attachments: 
Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
5. PUBLIC FORUM – 10 minute time limit 
 
6. ORDINANCES FIRST READING ONLY (NO VOTE) 
 
7. RESOLUTIONS FOR APPROVAL 

a.     RESOUTION NO. R2014-034. A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 
WILDWOOD, FLORIDA PROVIDING FOR INCREASES TO THE SOLID WASTE USER CHARGE;         
PROVIDING  AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. R2014-12. 

 
8. FINANCIAL & CONTRACTS & AGREEMENTS 

a. Utility Department requests approval of Kimley Horn, IPO # 32, CR 468 Interchange Utility 
Relocations Construction Phase Services, proposal for approval in the amount of $9,500.00  
(Attachments, Staff recommends approval). 

 
b. Utility Department requests approval of Odyssey Manufacturing Company, Project #142173088, 

Coleman WTP Repairs, application for payment No. 2 in the amount of $280,710.00 (Attachments, 
Staff recommends approval). 

 
c. Utility Department requests approval of application for payment  No. 10 in the amount of  $3,341.25. 

for D.A.B. Constructors, Inc., Project # CR 466A –ITB-016-0-2013/AT, City of Wildwood-Utility Work 
(Attachments, Staff recommends approval). 
 

d. Utility Department requests approval of application for D.A.B. Constructors, Inc., Project # CR 466A 
–ITB-016-0-2013/AT, City of Wildwood-Utility Work, change orders #3 and #4 in the amounts of 
$50,770.00 (#3) and  - $15,090.00 (#4) for a net contract increase of $35,680.00.  (Attachments, Staff 
recommends approval).   

 
e. Finance/City Clerk Office requests approval of Maintenance Agreement on the Mitel 5000 telephone 

system. (Attachment, Staff   recommends approval). 
 

f. Finance/City Clerk Office requests approval of Software Assurance Renewal on the Mitel 5000 
telephone system.  (Attachment, Staff recommends approval). 
 

g. Development Services requests approval of the second Addendum to the Developer’s Agreement 
with Power Corporation, providing for an additional 234 ERUs for the Lakeside Landings development 
(Attachments, Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
h. Recreation Department requests approval of Contract Amendment between The Department of 

Corrections and the City of Wildwood; renewing the contract for (1) year, revising the end date of the 
contract, adding Section VII., H., Prison Rape Elimination Act, and replacing Addendum A with 
Revised Addendum A, effective January 19 , 2015.  (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
i. Contract renewal for City Manager Cannon 

 
j. Public Works requests approval for painting of Palmer Street Public Works building. 



PAGE 
AGENDA 

3 
 

 
9. GENERAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION and OTHER BUSINESS 

a. Special Event  permit approval of the Wildwood Historical Society’s 4th Annual 
Christmas Parade on December 6, 2014 at 3:00 p.m. 

 
b. Wildwood Community Development Center, Inc. requests approval for Dr. Martin Luther 

King., Jr. Parade to be held on January 19, 2015 at 11:00 a.m. 
 
Adjourn to CRA Meeting 

a. Request from Helping Hands Outreach Ministry to approve CRA signage funds for a new sign for 
their Thrift Store in the downtown Wildwood area (Attachments, Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
Re-Open Regular Commission meeting. 
 
10. APPOINTMENTS  
 
11. CITY MANAGER REPORTS 
 
12. CITY ATTORNEY REPORTS 
 
13. CITY CLERK REPORTS 
 
14. OTHER DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

a. Utilities Department update on items requested at the last Commission meeting. 
 1. Tractor issue 
 2. Smell issue 
 3. Generator inventory 
 
b. Development Services update to the City Commission regarding new projects in the City of 
Wildwood (Attachments, Informational Item). 

 
15. COMMISSION MEMBERS REPORTS 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 
 
IMPORTANT DATES (No Attachments) 
1. October 3, 2014 – Special City Commission Meeting – 11:00 a.m. FRIDAY 
2. October 13, 2014 – City Commission Meeting – 7:00 p.m. 
3. October 27, 2014 – City Commission Meeting – 7:00 p.m.  
 
 
 



CITY COMMISSION 
WILDWOOD CITY, FLORIDA 

REGULAR MEETING 
September 10, 2014 7 00 PM 

CITY HALL COMMISSION CHAMBER 
 

(meeting taped) 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 
Ed Wolf Mayor Present  
Pamela Harrison-Bivins Mayor Pro-Tem Present  
Robby Strickland Commissioner Present  
Don C. Clark Commissioner Present  
Julian Green Commissioner Present  
Bill Ed Cannon City Manager Present  
Ashley Hunt City Attorney Present  
Jason McHugh Assistant City Mgr. Present  
Cassandra Lippincott City Clerk, CFO Present  
Edward W. Reeser Police Chief Present  
David Watson Utility Director Present  

 
2. CONSENT AGENDA/INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

(A consent agenda may be presented by the Mayor at the beginning of a meeting. Items may be removed from the consent agenda 
on the request of any one Commissioner. Items not removed may be adopted by general consent without debate. Removed items 
may be either taken up immediately after the consent agenda or placed later on the agenda at the discretion of the Commission.) 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Julian Green, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Pamela Harrison-Bivins, Mayor Pro-Tem 
AYES: Wolf, Harrison-Bivins, Strickland, Clark, Green 

 a.  - MINUTES FOR APPROVAL:  AUGUST 25, 2014 

 b.  - BILLS FOR APPROVAL 

3. PRESENTATIONS AND/OR PROCLAMATIONS 

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS - TIMED -  

No Public Comment.   
 a. R2014-25 - RESOLUTION NO. R2014-25 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF 

WILDWOOD, FLORIDA ADOPTING THE TENTATIVE LEVYING OF AD 
VALOREM TAXES FOR CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA; PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

2.a. 
Page 1  of 6



Minutes 

September 10, 2014 

Page 2 of 6 

 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Don C. Clark, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Pamela Harrison-Bivins, Mayor Pro-Tem 
AYES: Wolf, Harrison-Bivins, Strickland, Clark, Green 

 b. R2014-26 - RESOLUTION NO. R2014-26 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF 
WILDWOOD, FLORIDA ADOPTING THE TENTATIVE BUDGET FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2015; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

Mayor Wolf:  I would tentatively ask the Commission to remove the John Deere Tractor 
that's in there for the Utility Department, it says it is replacement.  Prior to the next meeting I 
would like to see the inventory for that department of the tractors available.  I don't think 
there is anything wrong with the John Deere that's in the department, also there is a Massey 
that is in there.  I heard it was going to be for mowing but not sure.  Also I would like to see 
an inventory of the generators that are in the department, there are quite a few new 
generators in the budget.  I don't have a problem with them using the little Gator for reading 
meters instead of that big quad cab.  Leave it in until next meeting.  Also at next years 
budget workshops bring inventory of equipment.  

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Julian Green, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Robby Strickland, Commissioner 
AYES: Wolf, Harrison-Bivins, Strickland, Clark, Green 

5. PUBLIC FORUM - 10 MINUTE TIME LIMIT 

None. 
6. ORDINANCES FIRST READING ONLY (NO VOTE) 

 a. O2014-25 - ORDINANCE NO. O2014-25. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
WILDWOOD, FLORIDA; PROPOSING A SMALL SCALE FUTURE LAND USE 
MAP AMENDMENT TO THE ADOPTED LOCAL COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND 
FUTURE LAND USE MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE COMMUNITY 
PLANNING ACT OF 2011, AS AMENDED; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   
THIS ORDINANCE CHANGES THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP DESIGNATION 
OF A PORTION OF PARCEL G05=113 TOTALING 7.66 ACRES FROM CITY 
“HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL” TO CITY “PUBLIC FACILITIES” 
(ATTACHMENTS: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL). 

DSD Peavy:  These Ordinances are first reading only.  We did have some public comment 
at the Planning & Zoning meeting and the young lady is here, she would like to add a few 
things.  Yoma Isaac:  I am concerned that this is a high residential area in Club Wildwood 
with over 100 children living there.  I just wanted this on record that there are a lot of 
children in this area for re-zoning.  Commissioner Strickland:  The big oak trees on Huey 
Street are they going to stay?  ACM McHugh:  Yes.  Commissioner Strickland:  Are they 
going to fence Palmer or is the fencing going to run all along Palmer?  ACM McHugh:  There 
will be a security gate that will be in the site plan but we can go over it when we do the site 

2.a. 
Page 2  of 6



Minutes 

September 10, 2014 

Page 3 of 6 

 

plan.  Mayor Wolf:  There probably won't be as much traffic through there as you envision.  
Mildred Milligan:  My concerns are for the families and children that live there, there won't be 
a place for them to play basketball or anything.  They will have to go to Millennium Park and 
some will not have their parents to take them there.  If they are going to leave the tennis 
courts why can't they leave the basketball courts? 

RESULT: TABLED [UNANIMOUS] Next: 9/24/2014 7:00 PM 
AYES: Wolf, Harrison-Bivins, Strickland, Clark, Green 

 b. O2014-26 - ORDINANCE NO. O2014-26. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
WILDWOOD, FLORIDA; PROPOSING A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT TO THE 
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS 3.2 AND 3.3 OF 
THE LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR 
CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.   THIS ORDINANCE CHANGES THE ZONING MAP 
DESIGNATION OF A PORTION OF PARCEL G05=113 TOTALING 7.66 ACRES 
FROM CITY “R-5: HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL” TO CITY “PEU: PUBLIC, 
EDUCATIONAL UTILITIES” (ATTACHMENTS: STAFF RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL). 

First reading only. 

RESULT: TABLED [UNANIMOUS] Next: 9/24/2014 7:00 PM 
AYES: Wolf, Harrison-Bivins, Strickland, Clark, Green 

7. RESOLUTIONS FOR APPROVAL 

 a. R2014-28 - RESOLUTION NO. R2014-28 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY 
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR 
INCREASES TO THE WATER AND WASTEWATER USER CHARGE 
ORDINANCE AND FACILITY AVAILABILITY BASE RATES; PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Julian Green, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Robby Strickland, Commissioner 
AYES: Wolf, Harrison-Bivins, Strickland, Clark, Green 

 b. R2014-29 - RESOLUTION NO. R2014-29 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY 
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, SETTING RATES FOR USE OF 
RECLAIMED WATER FOR CLASS A, CLASS AM, AND CLASS B USERS; 
REPLACING RESOLUTION NO. R2013-14; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

2.a. 
Page 3  of 6



Minutes 

September 10, 2014 

Page 4 of 6 

 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Robby Strickland, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Julian Green, Commissioner 
AYES: Wolf, Harrison-Bivins, Strickland, Clark, Green 

 c. R2014-30 - RESOLUTION NO. R2014-30 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY 
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD ; PROVIDING FOR INCREASES 
TO WATER AND WASTEWATER TRA NSMISSION INFRASTRUCTURE 
EXTENSION FEES FOR INFLATION, PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Julian Green, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Don C. Clark, Commissioner 
AYES: Wolf, Harrison-Bivins, Strickland, Clark, Green 

 d. R2014-31 - RESOLUTION NO. R2014-31 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY 
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD; PROVIDING FOR INCREASES 
TO WATER AND WASTEWATER CONNECTION FEES FOR INFLATION; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Don C. Clark, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Pamela Harrison-Bivins, Mayor Pro-Tem 
AYES: Wolf, Harrison-Bivins, Strickland, Clark, Green 

8. FINANCIAL & CONTRACTS & AGREEMENTS 

 a. (ID # 1030) - DEVELOPER’S AGREEMENT WITH R. WILLIAM FUTCH, AS 
TRUSTEE OF THE R. WILLIAM FUTCH LAND TRUST, PROVIDING FOR AN 
INITIAL 10 ERUS FOR THE PEPPERTREE VILLAGE SUBDIVISION 
(ATTACHMENTS, STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Don C. Clark, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Pamela Harrison-Bivins, Mayor Pro-Tem 
AYES: Wolf, Harrison-Bivins, Strickland, Clark, Green 

9. GENERAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION AND OTHER BUSINESS 

None 

10. APPOINTMENTS 

None. 
11. CITY MANAGER REPORTS 

CM Cannon:  None, but I would like to introduce the new Utility Director David Watson.  He will 
be replacing Bruce Phillips.  Mayor Wolf:  David I want you to know that you have the full 

2.a. 
Page 4  of 6



Minutes 

September 10, 2014 

Page 5 of 6 

 

support of the Commission.  Any changes you see that need to be made see the City Manager 
and we will back you all up.  We've had some budget workshop discussions about things going 
on in that department if you see them bring them to our attention.   
12. CITY CLERK REPORTS 

CC Lippincott:  I just wanted to mentioned that I have put in front of each of you the City 
Manager's Contract documents and form to be filled out for the evaluation.  Try to have them 
back to the Mayor by next Wednesday. 
13. OTHER DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

P&R Coord. Wheeler:  I have spoken with Mr. Saline about the MLK Day Parade and that the 
County needed to know that the City and Police Department and Public Works were on board 
this year coming.  We do approve it every year and there have been no changes.  It will be held 
the 19th of January.  There is also a request for January 17th 2015 to host and MLK Kickball 
event and I am aware of the concerns on this.  Mr Saline or Mr Hannah can speak on that 
behalf of it.  Sam Saline:  We are aware of your concerns about the number of people that 
would attend the event.  There will be four teams and we estimate about 500 people for the 
event.  Marvin Coleman:  Last time we had ten teams for the event but this time there will only 
be four teams.  So I don't think there will be a problem.  Mayor Wolf:  Will the restrooms out 
there handle a crowd of 500?  We also need to consider parking so there is no blocking of the 
roads.  Mr. Hannah:  We always try to take measures to have the facilities for the people and 
want to have it at the park that bears his name.  To have the people come there and have a 
good time and celebrate.  I am asking the Commission to whole heartedly consider approving 
this event.  Mayor Wolf:  What is the age group of your teams?  Marvin Coleman:  18 years and 
up.  Commissioner Strickland:  Marvin I thought you were going to be having more of these 
events?  Marvin Coleman:  Some of the teams had some arguments and split up but they plan 
on starting back up hopefully late February or March.  The only time we had a problem was 
when everyone was trying to leave and go home.  Mayor Wolf:  You all work through Jason 
Wheeler and he will involve all the departments needed to help out.   
 

Commissioner Green:  Do you have a date on the basketball courts, has anything been 
finalized.  P&R Coord. Wheeler:  We were waiting to see if the budget was going to be approved 
and we plan on putting them up as soon as possible now.  Also we have the FRDAP Grants 
coming through that will be good for the Community. 
14. COMMISSION MEMBERS REPORTS 

Commissioner Strickland:  I have a question on the letter going out on the Police User Fee.  I 
am confused on whether you opt out or whether you will automatically get paid.  CA Hunt:  You 
will need to file a claim with the City to get your money.  You will need to fill the letter out and 
mail it back to opt out of the class suit.  They will need to file a suit to get any money.  Monies 
that are left over will go back into the General Fund. 
 

Commissioner Bivins:  Chief I had a neighbor tell me they came to the Police Department to file 
a complaint about some feuding between neighbors in my neighborhood and they came and 
made a complaint about the loud music and the traffic up at Wilson and Second.   Also parking 
in the street and they have asked me if there is anything the Police could do or if there was 
something I could do about this.  I told my neighbor to let the Police handle the problem.  Chief 
Reeser:  Is this everyday or every weekend?  Commissioner Bivins:  It is every weekend and 
late at night.  Chief Reeser:  What someone needs to do is to keep calling no matter how many 
times they have to call.   

2.a. 
Page 5  of 6



Minutes 

September 10, 2014 

Page 6 of 6 

 

 

Commissioner Bivins:  Also for the new Utility Director around the corner of Mills and Kilgore in 
the early mornings there is a strong sewer smell there.   
 

Mayor Wolf:  I would like to extend the 3% increase that we gave the other employees to the 
City Manager.  If it is ok he has agreed to take the 3% like the other employees but still do the 
evaluation also.  Turn in the forms to Cassandra.  Also need to see agreement on the Church 
parking lot.  Historical Association items from Pam Law.  HR Gibson Smith:  I sent her a letter 
and have not heard anything back.  CM Cannon:  We may need to do something additional on 
this.  Mayor Wolf:  Also Diane get with David on the employee we spoke about and the weight 
restrictions to see if we had doctors notes with weight restrictions so we are not out on a limb 
there.  

 a.  - AMEND AGENDA 

Mayor Wolf:  Would like to Amend Agenda to add Lease for the Police Department. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Pamela Harrison-Bivins, Mayor Pro-Tem 

SECONDER: Don C. Clark, Commissioner 
AYES: Wolf, Harrison-Bivins, Strickland, Clark, Green 

 b.  - APPROVE POLICE DEPARTMENT COPIER LEASE 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Pamela Harrison-Bivins, Mayor Pro-Tem 

SECONDER: Don C. Clark, Commissioner 
AYES: Wolf, Harrison-Bivins, Strickland, Clark, Green 

15. CITY ATTORNEY REPORTS 

None. 
16. ADJOURNMENT 

 a.  - ADJOURN 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Julian Green, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Pamela Harrison-Bivins, Mayor Pro-Tem 
AYES: Wolf, Harrison-Bivins, Strickland, Clark, Green 

 UP COMING EVENTS 

 b.  - SEPTEMBER 24, 2014 CITY COMMISSION MEETING AT 7:00 P.M. 

 c.  - OCTOBER 3, 2014 SPECIAL CITY COMMISSION MEETING AT 11:00 A.M. 

 d.  - OCTOBER 13, 2014 CITY COMMISSION  MEETING AT 7:00 P.M. 

2.a. 
Page 6  of 6



CITY COMMISSION-LEGISLATIVE DEPARTMENT

1 Payroll September 7, 2014 Pay Period - 5 Employees 3,995.27$      
2 Bank of America Westin Hotel - J Green Conference 597.90$         
3 Unifirst Shirts - J Green 19.59$           
4 Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Service 53.45$           

CITY MANAGER-EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

5 Payroll September 7, 2014 Pay Period - 2.5 Employees 5,869.42$      
6 Bank of America FCCMA, Inc Training 49.00$           
7 Bright House Internet Service 84.17$           
8 Office Depot Office Supplies 33.85$           
9 Pride Enterprises Brochures 797.65$         
10 Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Service 75.79$           

CITY CLERK-FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENT

11 Payroll September 7, 2014 Pay Period - 4 Employees 10,303.72$    
12 Accela MinuteTraq Monthly Subscription 490.00$         
13 Bank of America FACC, Inc - M Roberts 75.00$           
14 Bright House Internet Service 134.68$         
15 Capital Office First Aid Ointment 12.00$           
16 CarQuest Auto Parts Stores Battery 61.25$           
17 Department of Management Service sTelephone Service 67.23$           
18 Duke Energy Electric Service 2,716.69$      
19 IMS Software Maintenance 432.00$         
20 Maggio Enterprises, Inc Paper Products 24.30$           
21 Massey Services Monthly Pest Control Service 45.00$           
22 Office Depot Office Supplies 64.22$           
23 Pitney Bowes Postage Meter Lease 150.00$         
24 The Daily Commercial Ad 62.36$           
25 Unifirst Rugs 25.82$           
26 Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Service 0.19$             

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

27 Payroll September 7, 2014 Pay Period - 4.5 Employees 10,226.45$    
28 Bright House Internet Service 151.51$         
29 EGP Mapping Printer Repair 1,770.25$      
30 The Daily Commercial Ads 3,636.09$      

HUMAN RESOURCES

31 Payroll September 7, 2014 Pay Period - 1 Employees 2,592.00$      
32 Bright House Internet Service 33.67$           
33 Office Depot Office Supplies 38.56$           
34 Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Service 49.55$           

35 Payroll September 7, 2014 Pay Period - 36 Employees 84,264.50$    
36 Advance Auto Parts Halogen Headlight 3.91$             
37 Bank of America Postage Refill, Amazon 218.75$         
38 CarQuest Auto Parts Stores Brake Pad Set, Heater Core, Actuator, Coil, Radiator 757.73$         
39 Cason and Gaskins TV Inc Battery, Targus Card 40.97$           
40 Century Link Telephone Service 568.00$         

BILLS FOR APPROVAL

City of Wildwood, Florida

September 24, 2014

POLICE DEPARTMENT

2.b 
Page 1 of 4



September 24 2014
Page 2

41 Chief Supply Law Enforcement Magcharger, Belts, Double Mag 844.37$         
42 CritiCall CritiCall Elite Service Plan Renewal 439.00$         
43 Department of Management Service Telephone Service & DMS 323.93$         
44 Duke Energy Electric Service 2,928.89$      
45 Emblem Enterprises, Inc Patches 80.19$           
46 Gingerch Construction & Remodeling Material & Install Louvered Inserts 290.00$         
47 Key Scales Ford Parts and Repair 193.83$         
48 Kustom Signals, Inc Eagle IIXI Las/Radar 1,569.00$      
49 L3 Communications Compact Flash Card, Flashback 2 358.80$         
50 Maggio Enterprises Inc. Paper Products 128.89$         
51 Massey Services Monthly Pest Control Service 25.00$           
52 Merritt Department Store Shirts, Trouser 424.63$         
53 Moore Awards Inc. Memorial for Paula Watson 167.70$         
54 Office Depot Office Supplies 381.58$         
55 Tracker Products LLC Tracker Products Software 2,300.00$      
56 Trans Union Comp Reports, 411 Searches, Judgment Searches 110.00$         
57 U.S. HealthWorks DS Urine 10 Panel COC, PE Basics 75.00$           
58 Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Service, BlueTree 1,984.22$      
59 Wildwood Tire Company Tires and Repairs 1,399.69$      

STREET DEPARTMENT

60 Payroll September 7, 2014 Pay Period - 9.5 Employees 18,452.75$    
61 Best Way Glass Right Door Glass 181.27$         
62 CarQuest Auto Parts Stores Strobe Tube, Solenoid, Belts, Brakes, Bearing, Etc. 525.45$         
63 C.R. 466A Landfill Facility, LLC Tipping Fee 1,129.72$      
64 Culligan Cooler Rental and Bottled Water 22.05$           
65 C.W. Roberts Contracting, Inc Asphalt 104.00$         
66 Department of Corrections Work Squad 14,374.25$    
67 Duke Energy Electric Service 5,700.06$      
68 Ernie Morris Enterprises, Inc Office Supplies 86.93$           
69 Logan Sitework Contractors, Inc Fill Dirt 1,458.00$      
70 Massey Services Monthly Pest Control Service 30.00$           
71 Salescorp of Florida Gatorade 84.35$           
72 Sumter Electric Electric Service 196.50$         
73 Unifirst Uniforms 41.20$           
74 Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Service 177.48$         
75 Wildwood Tire Company Tires and Repairs 257.85$         

FLEET SERVICES

76 Payroll September 7, 2014 Pay Period - 2.5 Employees 5,278.99$      
77 Bank of America M&D Mower, All States AG Parts, Yard Stop 304.60$         
78 Big Truck Parts Filters 85.34$           
79 CarQuest Auto Parts Stores Wipers, Antifreeze, Victolex, Rivets, Back up Plates 229.14$         
80 Culligan Cooler Rental and Bottled Water 22.04$           
81 Duke Energy Electric Service 137.66$         
82 Ernie Morris Enterprises, Inc Office Supplies 79.18$           
83 Massey Services Monthly Pest Control Service 10.00$           
84 Petty Cash Replenish Street Dept 10.00$           
85 Unifirst Uniforms 135.36$         
86 Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Service 54.56$           

COMMUNITY RE-DEVELOPMENT

87 Payroll September 7, 2014 Pay Period - .5 Employees 1,806.44$      
88 Bright House Internet Service 16.84$           

2.b 
Page 2 of 4



September 24 2014
Page 3

PARKS AND RECREATION

89 Payroll September 7, 2014 Pay Period - 5.5 Employees 8,178.68$      
90 Bright House Internet Service 238.66$         
91 CarQuest Auto Parts Stores Cable, Tail Lamp, Pipe Mount Jack, Etc. 124.22$         
92 Culligan Softener Rental - Wigglesworth Lake Deaton 33.95$           
93 Department of Corrections Work Squad 8,624.55$      
94 Department of Management Service sTelephone Service 44.82$           
95 Duke Energy Electric Service 704.51$         
96 Massey Services Monthly Pest Control Service 50.00$           
97 Office Depot Office Supplies 33.85$           
98 Petty Cash Replenish Street Dept 11.83$           
99 Sumter Electric Electric Service 587.57$         
100 Unifirst Uniforms 217.94$         
101 Turfmasters and Associates, Inc Lawn Fertilization and Pest Control 3,065.00$      
102 Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Service 94.49$           
103 WescoTurf Micro Switch, Spring 166.31$         
104 Wildwood Tire Company Repairs 39.62$           

COMMUNITY CENTER & OXFORD COMMUNITY CENTER

105 Bright House Internet Service 351.36$         
106 CarQuest Auto Parts Stores Fuel Filter 2.54$             
107 Duke Energy Electric Service 422.54$         
108 Massey Services Monthly Pest Control Service 65.00$           
109 Ring Power Troubleshoot Generator 421.90$         
110 Sumter Electric Electric Service 1,829.83$      
111 Unifirst Rugs 68.82$           

PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENT

112 Payroll September 7, 2014 Pay Period - 3 Employees 5,937.28$      
113 Bright House Internet Service 101.01$         
114 Business Basics Etc., LLC Blue Water Bills, Water Bills Final Notice 1,740.00$      
115 Capital Office First Aid Ointment 11.99$           
116 CarQuest Auto Parts Stores Battery 61.24$           
117 Paula Corbin Personal Vehicle Use - Post Office Leesburg Billing 14.00$           
118 Duke Energy Electric Service 779.02$         
119 IMS Software Maintenance 120.50$         
120 Maggio Enterprises, Inc Paper Products 24.30$           
121 Massey Services Monthly Pest Control Service 25.00$           
122 Office Depot Office Supplies 190.86$         
123 Pitney Bowes Postage Meter Lease 150.00$         
124 Postmaster Postage Utility Billing 228.54$         
125 Unifirst Rugs 25.81$           

UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

126 Payroll September 7, 2014 Pay Period - 22 Employees 42,192.58$    
127 3 Wire Auto Clave Repair 259.50$         
128 AWK Industries, Inc 8" Drop In Chamber 1,056.03$      
129 Brenntag Liquid Chlorine 992.06$         
130 Bright House Internet Service 876.88$         
131 CarQuest Auto Parts Stores Gasket, Thermostat, Radiator Cap, Bladerunner, Etc 120.82$         
132 C & C Peat Co., Inc. Wastewater Treatment-Dewatered Bi0-Solids 1,920.00$      
133 Charles Townsend Corp. Black Printed Signs 181.40$         
134 Pete Cole Boot Allowance 75.00$           
135 Culligan Cooler Rental and Bottled Water 74.93$           
136 Data Flow Systems, Inc Repair Pump 5,047.90$      

2.b 
Page 3 of 4



September 24 2014
Page 4

137 Department of Corrections Work Squad 5,749.70$      
138 Department of Management Service DMS Suncom 53.66$           
139 Duke Energy Electric Service 25,844.28$    
140 Ernie Morris Enterprises, Inc Office Supplies 99.79$           
141 Florida Bearings Bearings, Jaw Coupling 1,805.92$      
142 Wayne Friesen Boot Allowance 774.67$         
143 HACH Bod Std Dilution 159.80$         
144 HD Supply Power Solutions Power Supply, 50HP 480, Sqd ATV 5,076.06$      
145 Massey Services Monthly Pest Control Service 75.00$           
146 Odyssey Manufacturing Hypochlorite Solutions 5,340.22$      
147 Office Depot Office Supplies 201.86$         
148 Pro Chem, Inc Antibacterial Soap 217.34$         
149 Southern Analytical Laboratories, Inc Environmental Testing 115.00$         
150 Sumter Electric Electric Service 10,616.47$    
151 Sunshine State One Call of Florida Locators for Month of August 2014 401.79$         
152 Sunstate Meter & Supply, Inc T10 Meter, Meter Connection Less Bushing, Strt Conn 497.53$         
153 Test America Environmental Testing 84.00$           
154 The Dumont Company, Inc Hypochlorite Solutions 1,731.75$      
155 Unifirst Uniforms 865.95$         
156 USA BlueBook Gould's 20HP Pump, Flag, Glass Fiber Filter,  Etc. 3,843.87$      
157 Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Service 497.17$         
158 Vyper Automation, LLC PLC Program at CR214 Repair 600.00$         
159 Mike Weaver Boot Allowance 75.00$           
160 Wildwood Tire Company Repairs 23.73$           
161 Xylem Water Solutions U.S. A. Inc Impeller, Flush Valve Kit, Impellers, Etc. 1,544.00$      

MISCELLANEOUS

162 Allstate Monthly Premium 140.12$         
163 COW USDA Loan Sinking Fund Deposit Annual Principal Interest 130,000.00$  
164 General Fund Wtr Utility Tax, 10% WM Fran., Gas Fuel, CRA Peavy 18,206.24$    
165 Liberty National Monthly Premium 4,041.67$      
166 Provident Life Insurance Monthly Premium 362.58$         
167 Water/Sewer Fund BBVA Compass Reimb. American Transmission 700.00$         

GREENWOOD CEMETERY

ATTORNEYS/CONSULTANTS/SURVEYORS

168 Kimley Horn Engineers Billing May, June, July 2014 96,807.61$    
169 Law Offices of George E. Carr, P.A. Attorney - Police User Fees 3,927.00$      

FUEL INVENTORY

170 Stone Petroleum Products, Inc Unleaded Gasoline 9,069.58$      
171 Stone Petroleum Products, Inc Ultra LSD Fuel 1,665.90$      

TOTAL  614,409.12$  

CITY COMMISSION
CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

S E A L 
                                                                                                                       
ATTEST:_______________________ Ed Wolf, Mayor
Cassandra Lippincott, City Clerk/Finance Dir.

2.b 
Page 4 of 4



CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

SUBJECT: SP 1406-05  Lakeside Landings Phase 2 – Improvement Plan (PLAT) 
 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 

 
Improvement Plan approval (SP 1406-05) for Lakeside 
Landings Phase 2. 

 
  Work Session (Report Only) DATE OF MEETING: 9/24/2014 
  Regular Meeting  Special Meeting  
  

 
  

CONTRACT:  N/A Vendor/Entity:   
 Effective Date: _____________ Termination Date:   
 Managing Division / Dept:   
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT:  
 

 Annual 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 

 
 

 Capital EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT:  
 N/A  

 
 
 
HISTORY/FACTS/ISSUES: 
  
The applicant seeks Improvement Plan approval from the City Commission for the Lakeside Landings 
Phase 2 Improvement Plan (Plat) to subdivide parcels D20=035, D20=041, D20=047, D20=048, 
D20=049, D20=058, D20=070, D20=070A, and D20=071 into 201 single-family residential lots with 
shared infrastructure.  Staff recommends approval of the Lakeside Landings Phase 2 
Improvement Plan (case SP 1406-05). 
 
Case SP 1406-05 was considered by the Planning & Zoning Board/Special Magistrate on Tuesday, 
August 5th, 2014.  The Planning & Zoning Board/Special Magistrate gave a favorable recommendation 
of the Improvement Plan to the City Commission. 
 

 
Melanie D. Peavy 
Development Services Director 
 

2. c. 
Page 1 of 7



City of Wildwood 
Planning & Zoning Board/Special Magistrate 

The case below was heard on Tuesday, August 51
h, 2014 by the Special Magistrate. 

The applicant seeks Improvement Plan (Plat) approval and favorable recommendation 
from the City of Wildwood Planning and Zoning Board/Special Magistrate for the Grand 
Oaks Manor subdivision which consists of 400 single family lots with related 
infrastructure improvements. The site is generally located on the south side of C-472, 
one mile east of US 301. The Engineer of Record is Christopher Potts, P.E. with 
Farner, Barley, and Associates, Inc. of Wildwood, Florida. 

Case: SP 1406-05 

Parcels: D20=035, D20=041, D20=047, D20=048, D20=049, D20=058, D20=070, 
D20=070A, and D20=071. 

Owner: Power Corporation (Lakeside Landings) 

Applicant: Farner, Barley, and Associates, Inc. 

Under subsection 1.7(8)(1) of the Land Development Regulations (LDRs), the Planning 
and Zoning Board/Special Magistrate has a duty to make a recommendation to the City 
Commission on all proposed improvement plans under the subdivision process in 
accordance with the procedure outlined in subsection 1.14 (B)(4)(b) and the criteria for 
the approval of improvement plans as defined in subsection 5.5 of the LDRs. 

Based upon the testimony and information presented, the Special Magistrate 
recommends approval and favorable recommendation of the Improvement Plan to the 
City Commission. 

Dated: 
..r

August~. 2014 

2. c. 
Page 2 of 7



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
SEPTEMBER 2013 LOCATION MAP

LAKESIDE LANDINGS
RZ 1212-01City of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 640 1,280

Feet

I:\
Te

rr
i\G

IS
\M

ap
s\

Lo
ca

tio
n\

Lo
ca

tio
n 

- L
ak

es
id

e 
La

nd
in

gs
.m

xd
 - 

9/
18

/2
01

3 
12

:3
7:

19
 P

M
 - 

to
ne

al

C-472

CR 114

C
R

 1
21

C
R

 1
17

N
 U

S
 3

01

N
E 42nd BLVD

CR 128

CR 118

CR 116

CR 122

CR 110

CR 121D

CR 124A CR 120

C
R

 1
28

C

CR 125

C
R

 1
28

D

BELVED
ER

E BLVD

CHURCHILL DOWNS

CR 125C

CR 124

MORVEN PARK WAY

CR 125B-1

BUTTONWOOD RUN

C
R

 1
14

D
CR 117A

CR 125B

ELDON PL

DUE WEST DR

CR 126

CALLAWAY DR

C
R

 1
23

NE 41st BLVD

CR 122 N

CR 125A

CR 222

SALUDA ST

CR 214

CR 216

CR 230

C
R

 1
14

A

WILSON WAY

C-462 E

BUFFALO TRL

N
E

 5
2n

d 
S

T

VILLAGE CAMPUS CIR

D
O

R
Y 

D
R

HARBOUR DR

EVELYNTON LOOP

B
R

IG
H

TO
N

 D
R

M
A

N
O

R
 D

O
W

N
S

C
R

 114B

HIALEAH AVE

BAYPORT PL

EDWARDS LN

C
R

 1
19

GRANT WAY

RICHARDSON RD

LIVINGSTON LOOP

TATUM TER

NE 92nd LN

C
R

 1
14

C

OAK BEND PL

RILEY RD

A
N

S
E

L 
AV

E

UTICA WAY

BATON PL

CRAVEN WAY

KINGSTREE PL

N
E 41st LO

O
P

EAST GAFFNEY AVE

GREENHILL TRL

COLLINGTON DR

N
E 42nd ST

PINE RIDGE ST

SOUTHERN OAK ST C
R

Y
S

TA
L 

C
T

SM
IT

H
FI

EL
D

 P
L

NOBLETON LN

ASCOT LOOP

NE 103rd AVE

LEICESTER TER

LAUREL BAY LN

NE 110th RD

D
AN

BU
R

Y ST

LAMAR LN

N
E

 5
2n

d 
D

R

FIVE FORKS TRL

AMBLER CIRC
O

N
C

O
R

D
 C

T

CHEROKEE CT

KENMORE LN

NE 95th RD

LA
YT

O
N

 T
E

R

JIB CT

CARRINGTON CT

BA
LM

O
R

AL
 L

N

FO
XF

IE
LD

 P
AT

H

CR 12
5B

-2

CR 125

2. c. 
Page 3 of 7



2. c. 
Page 4 of 7



2. c. 
Page 5 of 7



2. c. 
Page 6 of 7



2. c. 
Page 7 of 7



 RESOLUTION NO.  R2014-32 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD OF SUMTER 
COUNTY, FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE FINAL LEVYING OF AD 
VALOREM TAXES FOR THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA, 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-15; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

 
 

WHEREAS, City of Wildwood, Florida, of Sumter County, Florida on September 24, 
2014, adopted fiscal year 2014-15 Final millage rates following a public hearing as required by 
Florida Statue 200.065; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Wildwood of Sumter County, Florida, held a public hearing as 

required by Florida Statute 200.065; and,  
 

WHEREAS, the gross taxable value for operating purposes not exempt from taxation 
within the City of Wildwood, Sumter County, Florida has been certified by the County Property 
Appraiser to the City of Wildwood as $514,188,447. 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, 
Florida, Sumter County, that: 
 

1. The Fiscal year 2015 FINAL operating millage rate is 4.1044 mills which is 
greater than the rolled back rate 3.5091 by 16.96%. 

 
2. The voted debt service millage is 0%. 

 
3. This resolution shall take effect immediately up its adoption. 

 
DULY ADOPTED at a public hearing this 24th day of  September  2014. 

 
 

CITY COMMISSION 
CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

 
S E A L 

 
      

ATTEST:       Ed Wolf, Mayor 
  Cassandra Lippincott, City Clerk 
 
 
Time Adopted:   PM 

4.a. 
Page 1 of 1



 RESOLUTION NO.  R2014-33 
 
 
  A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD OF 

SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE FINAL 
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-15; PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 

WHEREAS, The City Commission of the City of Wildwood of Sumter County, 
Florida, on September 24, 2014, held a public hearing as required by Florida Statute 
200.065; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Wildwood of Sumter County, 
Florida, set forth the appropriations and revenue estimate for the Budget for Fiscal year 
2014-15 in the amount of $19,490,873. 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of 
Wildwood, Florida, that : 
 

1. The Fiscal Year – 2015 FINAL Budget be adopted.  
 

2. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.  
 

DULY ADOPTED at a public hearing this 24th day of  September , 2014. 
 

 
     CITY COMMISSION 

CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 
 
  S E A L 
 
             
       Ed Wolf, Mayor 
   
ATTEST:      
              Cassandra Lippincott, City Clerk 

 
 
 
Time Adopted:   PM 

 
 

4.b. 
Page 1 of 1



CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

SUBJECT: City-Initiated Comp. Plan Amendment, CP 1405-01 (Old Library Site) 
 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 

 
Approval of Ordinance O2014-25. 

 
  Work Session (Report Only) DATE OF MEETING: 9/10/14 First Reading 

9/24/14 Adoption 
  Regular Meeting  Special Meeting  
  

 
  

CONTRACT:  N/A Vendor/Entity:   
 Effective Date: _____________ Termination Date:   
 Managing Division / Dept:   
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT:  
 

 Annual 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 

 
 

 Capital EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT:  
 N/A  

 
 
 
HISTORY/FACTS/ISSUES: 
  
Staff seeks approval for a Small Scale Future Land Use Map Amendment to the adopted 
Comprehensive Plan.  On September 2, 2014, the case was heard before the Planning and Zoning 
Board/Special Magistrate acting as the Local Planning Agency in which the Special Magistrate 
recommended approval of Ordinance O2014-25.  Staff also recommends approval of Ordinance 
02014-25 (attached). 
 
The 7.66 +/- acre subject parcel is intended to be utilized as the new Public Works Building.  The 
amendment reassigns the property from City “High Density Residential” to City “Public Facilities.” 
Subject to approval of this small-scale land use change approval, the City has submitted a rezoning 
application for consideration. 
 
Staff believes a Future Land Use Map designation of “Public Facilities” is appropriate based on the 
intended use of the property and should be approved for the following reasons: 

 Justification of the proposed amendment has been adequately presented; 
 The proposed amendment is consistent with the goals, objectives, and policies of the 

comprehensive plan;  
 The subject amendment does not meet the criteria of urban sprawl or exemplify an energy 

inefficient land use pattern; 
 The proposed amendment will not have an adverse effect on environmentally sensitive 

systems; 
 The proposed amendment will not adversely affect transportation, potable water, sewer, 

schools, or other public facilities without providing remedies to correct the system or facility. 
 
 

4.c. 
Page 1 of 10



Page 2 of 2 
Public Works Building / City-Initiated SSCPA CP 1405-01 

Executive Summary 
 
 
 
The attached maps illustrate the subject parcel’s relation to the surrounding area as well as the 
existing and proposed Future Land Use Map designations within the vicinity. 
 

 
Melanie D. Peavy 
Development Services Director 
 
 

4.c. 
Page 2 of 10



4.c. 
Page 3 of 10



C-44A

HUEY ST

BARWICK ST

S
 O

LD
 W

IR
E

 R
D

P
H

IL
LI

P
S

 L
N

S
 S

T 
C

LA
IR

 S
T

MISSION DR

OAK TER

G
R

AY
 A

V
E

CR 154

OSCEOLA AVE

WOLFE ST

N
 W

A
R

FI
E

LD
 A

V
E

HALL ST

GILLIAM ST N
 P

A
LM

E
R

 D
R

N
 O

LD
 W

IR
E

 R
D

N
 G

AM
BL

E 
ST

CURRY ST

CR
 1

77

OXFORD ST

S W
AR

FIELD
 AVE

DENHAM ST

RUTLAND ST

M
AS

O
N

 S
T

S
 P

A
LM

E
R

 D
R

N
 S

T 
C

LA
IR

 S
T

H
A

ZE
L 

S
T

S
TA

N
LE

Y
 A

V
E

Y
O

U
N

G
 C

IR

WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

August 2014 LOCATION MAP

G05=113
Old Library/Public Works BuildingCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 240 480

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS\

Ma
ps

\Lo
ca

tio
n\L

oc
ati

on
 - O

ld 
Lib

rar
y P

ub
lic 

Wo
rks

.m
xd

 - 8
/15

/20
14

 8:
35

:48
 AM

 - t
on

ea
l

Legend
G05=113

City of Wildwood

4.c. 
Page 4 of 10



HUEY ST

BARWICK ST

S
 S

T 
C

LA
IR

 S
T

N
 PA

LM
E

R
 D

R

N
 W

A
R

FI
E

LD
 A

V
E

S
 W

A
R

FI
E

LD
 A

V
E

PH
IL

LI
PS

 L
N

S
 P

A
LM

E
R

 D
R

G
R

AY
 A

V
E

N
 S

T 
C

LA
IR

 S
T

S
TE

W
A

R
T 

S
T

WOLFE ST

GILLIAM ST

WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

AUGUST 2014 EXISTING LAND USE

G05=113
OLD LIBRARY/PUBLIC WORKSCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 150 300

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\E
xis

tin
g &

 P
rop

os
ed

 FL
U\

Ex
ist

ing
 FL

U 
- O

ld 
Lib

rar
y P

ub
lic

 W
ork

s.m
xd

 - 8
/26

/20
14

 4:
48

:23
 P

M 
- to

ne
al

Legend
City of Wildwood

G05=113

HDR
MDR

PF

PF

4.c. 
Page 5 of 10



 
Ordinance No. O2014-25 

A portion of G05=113 Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment (Public Works Bldg. / Old Library) 
1 of 3 

ORDINANCE NO. O2014-25 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; 
PROPOSING A SMALL SCALE FUTURE LAND USE MAP 
AMENDMENT TO THE ADOPTED LOCAL 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND FUTURE LAND USE MAP 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE COMMUNITY PLANNING 
ACT OF 2011, AS AMENDED; PROVIDING FOR 
CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Wildwood, Florida, is proposing to amend the local 
Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map of said City, to include a land use 
amendment described as follows, to-wit: 
 

A portion of parcel G05=113 
Public Works Building / Old Library Site 

7.66 acres +/- 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
 
THAT PORTION OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 
EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SW 1/4, THENCE RUN 
N89°59'20"W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SW 1/4, A DISTANCE OF 661.58 
FEET, THENCE N00°00'45"W 10.00 FEET TO A CONCRETE MONUMENT ON THE 
NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF HUEY STREET, THENCE N89°59'20"W ALONG 
SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 308.46 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS 
DESCRIPTION, THENCE CONTINUE N89°59'20"W ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY 
LINE 413.04 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST 60.00 FEET OF 
THE SOUTH 608.50 FEET OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 5, 
THENCE N00°04'27"W (N00°05'05"W RECORD) 598.50 FEET, THENCE S89°59'20"E 
111.26 FEET, THENCE N00°02'06"W (N00°05'05"W RECORD) A DISTANCE OF 
417.45 FEET (417.78 FEET RECORD) TO A CONCRETE MONUMENT, THENCE 
N89°59'20"W 17.16 FEET, THENCE N00°05'05"W 292.93 FEET (293.72 FEET 
RECORD), THENCE S89°58'25"E 168.19 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8 INCH IRON ROD 
NUMBER LB1723, AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LANDS DESCRIBED IN 
OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 1081, PAGE 186, PUBLIC RECORDS OF SUMTER 
COUNTY, FLORIDA, THENCE S00°00'45"E 947.49 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST 
CORNER OF SAID LANDS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 1081, PAGE 
186, THENCE S89°58'25"E 179.69 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 
EASEMENT DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 1081, PAGE 192, PUBLIC 

4.c. 
Page 6 of 10



 
Ordinance No. O2014-25 

A portion of G05=113 Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment (Public Works Bldg. / Old Library) 
2 of 3 

RECORDS OF SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, THENCE S00°00'40"W 333.28 FEET 
TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A CURVE CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY AND 
HAVING A RADIUS OF 28.00 FEET, SAID CURVE HAVING A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 
90°00'00", A CHORD BEARING OF S45°00'40"W, AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 
39.59 FEET, THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE AN 
ARC DISTANCE OF 43.98 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  
THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED CONTAINS 7.66 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.  
SUBJECT TO COVENANTS, RESTRICTIONS AND EASEMENTS OF RECORD. 
 
CONTAINING 7.66 ACRES MORE OR LESS.           

This property is to be reclassified from City comprehensive plan designation 
“High Density Residential” to City comprehensive plan designation “Public Facilities.” 
 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the City 

Commission of Wildwood, Florida, as follows: 
 
 
SECTION 1. The adopted local Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map 

for the City of Wildwood, Florida, are hereby amended to include the above-referenced 
property and proposed land use amendment as indicated above. The amendment to the 
Future Land Use Map of the local comprehensive plan is attached hereto as “Exhibit A” 
and incorporated herein by reference.  

 
 
SECTION 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, be, and 

the same are hereby repealed.  
 
 

SECTION 3. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is held 
to be invalid or unconstitutional by a Court or competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining portions of said Ordinance.  
  
  

SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its final reading by the City 
Commission of the City of Wildwood. 
 
  

4.c. 
Page 7 of 10



 
Ordinance No. O2014-25 

A portion of G05=113 Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment (Public Works Bldg. / Old Library) 
3 of 3 

DONE AND ORDAINED this    day of    , 2014, by 
the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 
  
       CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

S E A L  
 

      
Ed Wolf, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:  _________  _______   
       Cassandra Lippincott, City Clerk   
 
First Reading:      
 
Second Reading:      
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
      
Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 
 

4.c. 
Page 8 of 10



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ordinance O2014-25 

“Exhibit A” 

A portion of G05=113 (Public Works Building / Old Library Site) 

Proposed Future Land Use Map Designation 

 

4.c. 
Page 9 of 10



HUEY ST

BARWICK ST

S
 S

T 
C

LA
IR

 S
T

N
 PA

LM
E

R
 D

R

N
 W

A
R

FI
E

LD
 A

V
E

S
 W

A
R

FI
E

LD
 A

V
E

PH
IL

LI
PS

 L
N

S
 P

A
LM

E
R

 D
R

G
R

AY
 A

V
E

N
 S

T 
C

LA
IR

 S
T

S
TE

W
A

R
T 

S
T

WOLFE ST

GILLIAM ST

WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

AUGUST 2014 PROPOSED LAND USE

G05=113
OLD LIBRARY/PUBLIC WORKSCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 150 300

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\E
xis

tin
g &

 P
rop

os
ed

 FL
U\

Pr
op

os
ed

 FL
U 

- O
ld 

Lib
rar

y P
ub

lic
 W

ork
s.m

xd
 - 8

/26
/20

14
 4:

52
:29

 P
M 

- to
ne

al

Legend
City of Wildwood

G05=113

HDR
MDR

PF

PF

4.c. 
Page 10 of 10



SUBJEC
 
 
REQUES
 
 

 
 

CONTRA
 
 
 
 
BUDGET
 

 Annua
 Capita
 N/A 

 
 
 
HISTORY
  
Staff see
Resident
 
The 7.66
Palmer D
Compreh
Facilities
complian
 
Staff rec
which es
 
Case RZ
Septemb
recomme
 

Melanie 
Developm
 

CITY

CT: Cit

STED ACTIO

 W

 
 
 

ACT:  
Effe
Man

T IMPACT: 

al 
al 

Y/FACTS/IS

eks approv
tial” to City o

6 +/- acre su
Drive, just to
hensive Plan
s.”  The requ
nce with the 

commends 
stablishes a

Z 1405-01 w
ber 2, 201
endation of t

D. Peavy 
ment Service

Y COMMIS

y-Initiated 

ON: 

Work Sessio

Regular Mee

N/A 
ective Date: 
naging Divis

 
 
FUNDING S
EXPENDITU
 

SSUES: 

al from the
of Wildwood 

ubject proper
o the east 
n amendme
uested zonin
proposed Fu

approval of
a future lan

was consider
4.  The P
the rezoning

 

es Director 

SSION OF

EXECUT

Rezoning
 
Approval o

on (Report O

eting 

__________
sion / Dept: 

SOURCE: 
URE ACCO

e City Com
“PEU: Publi

rty is located
of downtow

ent to chang
ng of “PEU: 
uture Land U

f Ordinance
d use appro

red by the P
Planning &

g to the City C

F THE CI
 

TIVE SUMM
 

, RZ 1405-0

of Ordinanc

Only) DAT

 S
 

Vend
____ Term

 

UNT: 

mmission fo
ic, Education

d on the nor
n.  The pro

ge the Futur
Public, Educ
Use Map des

e O2014-26 
opriate to th

Planning & Z
& Zoning B
Commission

ITY OF W

MARY 

01 (Old Lib

ce O2014-2

TE OF MEET

Special Meet

dor/Entity:  
mination Date

 
 
 

r a rezonin
nal, Utilities.

rth side of H
operty is su
re Land Us
cational, Uti
signation.  

subject to a
he propose

Zoning Boa
Board/Specia
n. 

WILDWOO

brary Site) 

6. 

TING: 9
9

ting  
 

 
e:   

ng from Cit
.” 

Huey Street a
bject to a c
e Map desi
lities” would

approval of
d zoning. 

rd/Special M
al Magistra

OD 

9/10/14 First
9/24/14 Ado

ty “R-5: Hi

at the inters
concurrent S
gnation to C

d bring the p

f Ordinance

Magistrate o
ate gave a

t Reading 
ption 

gh Density 

section of S. 
Small Scale 
City “Public 

property into 

e O2014-25, 

on Tuesday, 
a favorable 

4. d. 
Page 1 of 9



4. d. 
Page 2 of 9



C-44A

HUEY ST

BARWICK ST

S
 O

LD
 W

IR
E

 R
D

P
H

IL
LI

P
S

 L
N

S
 S

T 
C

LA
IR

 S
T

MISSION DR

OAK TER

G
R

AY
 A

V
E

CR 154

OSCEOLA AVE

WOLFE ST

N
 W

A
R

FI
E

LD
 A

V
E

HALL ST

GILLIAM ST N
 P

A
LM

E
R

 D
R

N
 O

LD
 W

IR
E

 R
D

N
 G

AM
BL

E 
ST

CURRY ST

CR
 1

77

OXFORD ST

S W
AR

FIELD
 AVE

DENHAM ST

RUTLAND ST

M
AS

O
N

 S
T

S
 P

A
LM

E
R

 D
R

N
 S

T 
C

LA
IR

 S
T

H
A

ZE
L 

S
T

S
TA

N
LE

Y
 A

V
E

Y
O

U
N

G
 C

IR

WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

August 2014 LOCATION MAP

G05=113
Old Library/Public Works BuildingCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 240 480

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS\

Ma
ps

\Lo
ca

tio
n\L

oc
ati

on
 - O

ld 
Lib

rar
y P

ub
lic 

Wo
rks

.m
xd

 - 8
/15

/20
14

 8:
35

:48
 AM

 - t
on

ea
l

Legend
G05=113

City of Wildwood

4. d. 
Page 3 of 9



HUEY ST

BARWICK ST

OSCEOLA AVE

N
 W

A
R

FI
E

LD
 A

V
E

N
 PA

LM
E

R
 D

R

OAK TER

WOLFE ST

S
 W

A
R

FI
E

LD
 A

V
E

G
R

AY
 A

V
E

PH
IL

LI
PS

 L
N

GILLIAM ST

S
 P

A
LM

E
R

 D
R

H
A

ZE
L 

S
T

S
TE

W
A

R
T 

S
T

WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

AUGUST 2014 EXISTING ZONING

G05=113
OLD LIBRARY/PUBLIC WORKSCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 160 320

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\E
xis

tin
g &

 P
rop

os
ed

 Zo
nin

g\E
xis

tin
g Z

on
ing

 - O
ld 

Lib
rar

y p
ub

lic
 w

ork
s.m

xd
 - 8

/26
/20

14
 3:

38
:32

 P
M 

- to
ne

al

R-5

PEU

PEU

RIO

R-3

Legend
G05=113

City of Wildwood

4. d. 
Page 4 of 9



 
Ordinance No. O2014-26 

A portion of G05=113 Rezoning (Public Works Bldg. / Old Library) 
1 of 3 

ORDINANCE NO. O2014-26 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; 
PROPOSING A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT TO THE 
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
SECTIONS 3.2 AND 3.3 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT 
REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Wildwood, Florida, is proposing to amend the Official 
Zoning Map of said City, to include a rezoning of real property described as follows, to-
wit: 

A portion of parcel G05=113 
Public Works Building / Old Library Site 

7.66 acres +/- 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
 
THAT PORTION OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 
EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SW 1/4, THENCE RUN 
N89°59'20"W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SW 1/4, A DISTANCE OF 661.58 
FEET, THENCE N00°00'45"W 10.00 FEET TO A CONCRETE MONUMENT ON THE 
NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF HUEY STREET, THENCE N89°59'20"W ALONG 
SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 308.46 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS 
DESCRIPTION, THENCE CONTINUE N89°59'20"W ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY 
LINE 413.04 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST 60.00 FEET OF 
THE SOUTH 608.50 FEET OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 5, 
THENCE N00°04'27"W (N00°05'05"W RECORD) 598.50 FEET, THENCE S89°59'20"E 
111.26 FEET, THENCE N00°02'06"W (N00°05'05"W RECORD) A DISTANCE OF 
417.45 FEET (417.78 FEET RECORD) TO A CONCRETE MONUMENT, THENCE 
N89°59'20"W 17.16 FEET, THENCE N00°05'05"W 292.93 FEET (293.72 FEET 
RECORD), THENCE S89°58'25"E 168.19 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8 INCH IRON ROD 
NUMBER LB1723, AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LANDS DESCRIBED IN 
OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 1081, PAGE 186, PUBLIC RECORDS OF SUMTER 
COUNTY, FLORIDA, THENCE S00°00'45"E 947.49 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST 
CORNER OF SAID LANDS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 1081, PAGE 
186, THENCE S89°58'25"E 179.69 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 
EASEMENT DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 1081, PAGE 192, PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, THENCE S00°00'40"W 333.28 FEET 
TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A CURVE CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY AND 

4. d. 
Page 5 of 9



 
Ordinance No. O2014-26 

A portion of G05=113 Rezoning (Public Works Bldg. / Old Library) 
2 of 3 

HAVING A RADIUS OF 28.00 FEET, SAID CURVE HAVING A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 
90°00'00", A CHORD BEARING OF S45°00'40"W, AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 
39.59 FEET, THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE AN 
ARC DISTANCE OF 43.98 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  
THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED CONTAINS 7.66 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.  
SUBJECT TO COVENANTS, RESTRICTIONS AND EASEMENTS OF RECORD. 
 
CONTAINING 7.66 ACRES MORE OR LESS.           

This property is to be reclassified from City zoning “R-5: High Density 
Residential” to City zoning “PEU: Public, Educational, Utilities.” 
 
 
 AND WHEREAS, the rezoning is consistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan 
and Land Development Regulations. 
  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the City 
Commission of Wildwood, Florida, as follows: 
 
 

SECTION 1. The Official Zoning Map of the City of Wildwood, Florida is hereby 
amended to include the above-referenced property as indicated above. The amendment 
to the Official Zoning Map is attached hereto as “Exhibit A” and incorporated herein by 
reference.  

 
 
 SECTION 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, be, and 
the same are hereby repealed.  
 
 
 SECTION 3. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is held 
to be invalid or unconstitutional by a Court or competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining portions of said Ordinance.  
 
 
 SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its final reading by the City 
Commission of the City of Wildwood. 
 
  

4. d. 
Page 6 of 9



 
Ordinance No. O2014-26 

A portion of G05=113 Rezoning (Public Works Bldg. / Old Library) 
3 of 3 

 DONE AND ORDAINED this    day of    , 2014, by 
the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 
  
       CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

S E A L  
 
 

      
Ed Wolf, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:       
       Cassandra Lippincott, City Clerk 
 
First Reading:      
 
Second Reading:      
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
 
      
Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 
 

4. d. 
Page 7 of 9



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ordinance O2014-26 

“Exhibit A” 

A portion of G05=113 (Public Works Building / Old Library Site) 

Proposed Zoning Map Designation 

 

4. d. 
Page 8 of 9



HUEY ST

BARWICK ST

OSCEOLA AVE

N
 W

A
R

FI
E

LD
 A

V
E

N
 PA

LM
E

R
 D

R

OAK TER

WOLFE ST

S
 W

A
R

FI
E

LD
 A

V
E

G
R

AY
 A

V
E

PH
IL

LI
PS

 L
N

GILLIAM ST

S
 P

A
LM

E
R

 D
R

H
A

ZE
L 

S
T

S
TE

W
A

R
T 

S
T

WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

AUGUST 2014 PROPOSED ZONING

G05=113
OLD LIBRARY/PUBLIC WORKSCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 160 320

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\E
xis

tin
g &

 P
rop

os
ed

 Zo
nin

g\P
rop

os
ed

 Zo
nin

g -
 O

ld 
Lib

rar
y p

ub
lic

 w
ork

s.m
xd

 - 8
/26

/20
14

 3:
40

:49
 P

M 
- to

ne
al

R-5

PEU

PEU

RIO

R-3

Legend
G05=113

City of Wildwood

4. d. 
Page 9 of 9



RESOLUTION NO. R2014-34 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 
WILDWOOD, FLORIDA PROVIDING FOR INCREASES TO THE 
SOLID WASTE USER CHARGE;  PROVIDING  AN EFFECTIVE 

DATE.  RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. R2014-12. 
 

 WHEREAS, the City has contracted with Waste Management to provide for 

solid waste Disposal service; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, the contract provides that Waste Management can request an annual 

increase to the rates based on CPI and fuel adjustments; and,  

 

WHEREAS, Waste Management has requested a change in the rates based on a 

combination of CPI and fuel adjustments: and,  

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Wildwood is the authority who sets the price for solid waste 

disposal Services. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, 

Florida: 

 

 SECTION 1. The rate for solid waste user charges shall be revised as indicated in  

Exhibit “A”. 

 

 SECTION 2. These rates and charges supersede any previous rates established by 

the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 

 

 SECTION 3. With the passage of the Resolution the new rates will become effective 

as  Of the billing cycle for the month of October, 2014. 

 

 PASSED AND RESOLVED, this _____day of ___________________, 2014.  

       

 

CITY COMMISSION 

      CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

SEAL: 

 

      
      ___________________________ 

      Ed Wolf, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST:__________________________  

    Cassandra Lippincott, City Clerk 

7.a. 
Page 1 of 1



8.a. 
Page 1 of 6



8.a. 
Page 2 of 6



8.a. 
Page 3 of 6



8.a. 
Page 4 of 6



8.a. 
Page 5 of 6



8.a. 
Page 6 of 6



8.b. 
Page 1 of 6



8.b. 
Page 2 of 6



8.b. 
Page 3 of 6



8.b. 
Page 4 of 6



8.b. 
Page 5 of 6



8.b. 
Page 6 of 6



8.c. 
Page 1 of 9



8.c. 
Page 2 of 9



8.c. 
Page 3 of 9



8.c. 
Page 4 of 9



8.c. 
Page 5 of 9



8.c. 
Page 6 of 9



8.c. 
Page 7 of 9



8.c. 
Page 8 of 9



8.c. 
Page 9 of 9



8.d. 
Page 1 of 8



8.d. 
Page 2 of 8



8.d. 
Page 3 of 8



8.d. 
Page 4 of 8



8.d. 
Page 5 of 8



8.d. 
Page 6 of 8



8.d. 
Page 7 of 8



8.d. 
Page 8 of 8



8.e. 
Page 1 of 2



8.e. 
Page 2 of 2



8 f. 
Page 1 of 1



CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

SUBJECT: Power Corp. / Lakeside Landings Developer’s Agreement 2nd Addendum 
 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 

 
Approval of Second Addendum to the Developer’s Agreement 
for Power Corp. / Lakeside Landings. 

 
  Work Session (Report Only) DATE OF MEETING: 9/24/14 
  Regular Meeting  Special Meeting  
  

 
  

CONTRACT:  N/A Vendor/Entity:   
 Effective Date: ___           ____ Termination Date:   
 Managing Division / Dept:  Development Services 
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT:  
 

 Annual 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 

 
 

 Capital EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT:  
 N/A  

 
 
 
HISTORY/FACTS/ISSUES: 
Project: Lakeside Landings Phase 2, 201 single family detached residential 
 subdivision 
Parcel Numbers: D21=003, D20=035, D20=038, D20=041, D20=047, D20=048, D20=049, 
 D20=070, D20=070A, D20=071 
Property Location: The property is generally located on the south side of C-472 approximately 
 one mile east of US Hwy. 301 (SR 35). 
Owner: Power Corporation 
Engineer: Farner, Barley & Associates 
 
City staff is seeking Commission approval of the second addendum to the Power Corporation 
developer’s agreement for Lakeside Landings Phase 2 subdivision.  The development will consist of 
201 single family residential units. The second addendum to the developer’s agreement includes 
provision for additional ERCs (Equivalent Residential Connections) for the clubhouses and additional 
units in Phase 1 that arose due to minor changes in development and previous agreement revisions. 
 
TIE fees and connection fees have been calculated and are included as exhibits to the agreement. 
The owner will pay 100% of the TIE fees and 50% of the connection fees in connection with this 
agreement within 10 days upon execution by the Commission. 
 

 
Melanie D. Peavy 
Development Services Director 
 

8.g. 
Page 1 of 11



SECOND ADDENDUM TO DEVELOPER'S AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

AND POWER CORPORATION 

This agreement, effective this __ day of _____ , 2014, made and entered 

into by and between the City of Wildwood , Florida, a Florida municipal corporation 

(hereinafter called "City"), and Power Corporation, (hereinafter called "Developer") is an 

addendum to that certain utility agreement between the City of Wildwood and Power 

Corporation approved by the City Commission on May 3, 2005 (hereinafter the 

"Developer's Agreement"), which was amended by an addendum approved by the City 

Commission dated January 28, 2008 (hereinafter the "First Addendum"), and which 

applies to development of the property owned by Developer identified in Exhibit "A" 

attached hereto. The parties agree as follows: 

WIT N E S S E T H: 

WHEREAS, City is a regional water and wastewater provider; and, 

WHEREAS, Developer owns in fee simple certain real property in Sumter 

County, Florida, as shown and described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part 

hereof (hereinafter referred to as "The Property"); and , 

WHEREAS, Developer reserved 486 water ERGs and 486 wastewater ERGs 

pursuant to the Developer's Agreement; and , 

WHEREAS, Developer amended the agreement reducing the total number of 

ERGs by 82 units, specifically to 404 water ERGs and 404 wastewater ERGs pursuant 

to the First Addendum; and, 

WHEREAS, Developer amended the original Planned Development agreement 

(02009-17) via Ordinance 02013-37 (as partially restated in Ordinance 02014-05) 

which calls for the payment of Impact Fees under subsection 3(N) of the Ordinance, as 

Page 1 of 4 

8.g. 
Page 2 of 11



specifically contemplated in subsection 2(H)(12) of 02009-17; and, 

WHEREAS, The City has elected to forebear the right to collect Impact Fees 

under Ordinance 02013-37 until such time as the fully paid ERCs under the existing 

agreements are extinguished; and, 

WHEREAS, Developer desires to procure additional water and wastewater ERCs 

from the City for the Property described in Exhibit "A"; and , 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and undertakings 

of City and Developer and other good and valuable considerations, these parties 

covenant and agree with each other as follows: 

1. The City has determined at the time of execution of this addendum that 

the Developer may purchase an additional 234 water ERCs and 234 wastewater ERCs 

at rates in effect at the time of this agreement so that Developer will have a total of 638 

water ERCs and 638 wastewater ERCs reserved. These additional capacities will be 

available at the times listed on Exhibit "C" to the utility agreement. 

2. The 404 water ERCs and 404 wastewater ERCs that have been fully paid 

under the First Amendment to the Developer's Agreement shall be utilized first, 

regardless of phase, those homes and clubhouses not being subject to Impact Fees. 

3. Developer acknowledges and agrees to the payment of Impact Fees for all 

new construction utilizing ERCs purchased under this addendum, regardless of phase. 

4. All other provisions of the Developer's Agreement and First Addendum 

remain in full force and effect. 

Page 2 of 4 

8.g. 
Page 3 of 11



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused these presents to be 

executed on the day and year indicated below: 

Signed, sealed and delivered 
in the presence of: 

ATTEST 

Cassandra Lippincott, City Clerk 

Approved as to form : 

Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 

State of Florida 
County of Sumter 

CITY OF WILDWOOD 

BY: -------------------------
Mayor Ed Wolf 

DATE: __________ _ 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 

----- ------, 2014, by Ed Wolf, Mayor of the City of Wildwood, who has 
produced as identification or is personally known to 
me. 

Notary Public, State of Florida 

Commission#: _ ___ ___ _ __ 

My Commission Expires: __________ _ 

Page 3 of 4 

8.g. 
Page 4 of 11



~~ 
WITNESS 

'\~~ WITNES 

State of Florida 
County of S".~ 

Power Corporation 

Its: Vice President 

. _.7! \..o\~Cf.\NO 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledgel ,_before me this \0 day of 

<.:),~~~ , 2014, by, Matthew J. ~oicano for Power Corporation, who 
has produced y g.).l>~~~ tfu._ as identification or is persQ[lally known 
to me. 

Notary PUbllC:'State of Florida 

Commission #: f-~ \ D~ 'd-:0 (p 

My Commission Expires: 3\~\ \an\8 

Page 4 of 4 

• 

BEnY DIEBOLD 
NOTARY PUBLIC 
STATE OF FLORIDA 
Comm# FF108236 

' Expires 3/31/2018 

8.g. 
Page 5 of 11



LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

C it!) ot Wildwood 
1 00 N. Main Street 

Wildwood, fl 741 8 5 - 7 5 2-7 70- 1 7 )0 

I EXHIBIT ___A_ 

GOVERNMENT LOT 3 , ALSO DESCRIBED AS THE FRACTIONAL EAST 12 OF THE SOUTHWEST % 
OF SECTION 21, TOWNSHIP 18, RANGE 23 EAST, LESS THE EAST 110 YARDS THEREOF· 
RESERVATION FOR FUTURE RIGHT OF WAY AS SHOWN ON "DAYSPRING MEADOWS" P,LAT 
BOOK 4, PAGE 22 , OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA; A PORTION OF 
THE SOUTHWEST % OF SAID SECTION 21 , TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST AND A 
PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST % OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH ; RANGE 23 EAST, 
SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, MORE PARTICULARTL Y DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SOUTHWEST % OF SECTION 21; THENCE, 
ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST %, N00°07'57" EAST, 16.50 FEET TO THE POINT 
OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 89°28'08" EAST 992.11 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°31 '52" WEST 
4.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°28'08" EAST 100.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°31 '52" WEST 12.50 
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°28'08" EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST % OF 
SECTION 21-18-23, A DISTANCE OF 1235.03 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°25'54" EAST ALONG 
WEST LINE OF THE EAST 330' OF GOVERNMENT LOT 3, A DISTANCE OF 2605.04 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 89°41'50" WEST ALONG THE SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD NO. 472, A 
DISTANCE OF 1005.37 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°16'53" WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE 
EAST 12 OF THE SOUTHWEST % SECTION 21-18-23, A DISTANCE OF 450.38; THENCE NORTH 
89°38'52" WEST 283.23 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°11 '59" EAST 450.14 FEET; THENCE NORTH 
89°41 '50" WEST ALONG THE SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD NO. 472, A 
DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°11 '50" WEST 625 .12 FEET; THENCE NORTH 
89°38'56" WEST 332 .84 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°12'27" EAST 624.84 FEET; THENCE NORTH 
84°41 '50" WEST ALONG THE SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD NO. 472, A 
DISTANCE OF 667.62 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°08'17" WEST ALONG THE AFORMENTIONED 
SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY, 659.20 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°13'48" WEST 625.00 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 89°11 '59" WEST 309.24 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°19'39" WEST ALONG THE EAST LINE 
OF "DAYSPRING MEADOWS" ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF AS RECORDED IN PLAT 
BOOK 4, PAGE 22 , OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, 534.06 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 89°11 '59" WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF LOT 4 AFORMENTIONED 
"DAYSPRING MEADOWS", 326.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°19'39" WEST ALONG THE EAST 
RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD NO. 117, A DISTANCE OF 66.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 
89°11 '59" EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF LOT 5 AFOREMENTIONED "DAYSPRING MEADOWS" 
326.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°19'39" WEST 400.56 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°24'13" EAST 
142.50 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°19'39" WEST 373.45 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°24'13" EAST 
632.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°08'00" EAST 189.56 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°21 '04" EAST 
163.74 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°07'57" WEST 164.02 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°20'44" EAST 
36.00 FEET TO A POINT ON SAID SECTION LINE 21 -18-13; THENCE SOUTH 00°07'57 WEST 
ALONG THE LINE BETWEEN SECTION 20-18-23 AND SECTION 21-18-13, A DISTANCE OF 608.90 
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

CONTAINING 169.83 ACRES MORE OR LESS. 

Note: This legal covers Phase 1 (which was subject to the original developer's agreement and addendum) and Phase 2 of the 
Lakeside Landings Development. 

8.g. 
Page 6 of 11



Cit!) ot Wildwood l EXHIBIT _B_ 

I 00 N . M ain Street 

Wildwood, FL )4-785- 352-))0-1 ))O 

DISTANCE FACTORS FOR METHODS 3 & 4- TABLE 2 
(Distance factors for pipe distances in the 0-35.000 feet range) 

PROJECT NAME: Power CorQoration (Lakeside Landings Phase 2) Addendum #2 

Distance Range, in feet Distance Factor (df) 

0-1000 0.07 
1001-2000 0.14 
2001-3000 0.21 
3001-4000 0.28 
4001-5000 0.35 X WATER 
5001-6000 0.42 
6001-7000 0.49 
7001-8000 0.56 
8001-9000 0.63 

9001-10000 0.70 
10001-11000 0.77 
11001-12000 0.84 
12001-13000 0.91 
13001-14000 0.98 
14001-15000 1.00 

Distance Range, in feet Distance Factor (df) 

15001-16000 1.07 
16001-17000 1.14 
17001-18000 1.21 
18001-19000 1.28 
19001-20000 1.35 
20001-21000 1.42 X WASTEWATER 
21001-22000 1.49 
22001-23000 1.56 
23001-24000 1.63 
24001-25000 1.70 
25001-26000 1.77 
26001-27000 1.84 
27001-28000 1.91 
28001-29000 1.98 
29001 -30000 2.05 
30001-31 000 2.12 
31 001-32000 2.19 
32001-33000 2.26 
33001-34000 2 .33 
34001-35000 2.40 

Greater than 35,000 2.50 

8.g. 
Page 7 of 11



Cit~ ot Wildwood 
1 00 N. Main Street 

Wildwood, fl ?+7 8 5 - ) 52- ) )0-1 ) )O 

EXHIBIT_B_ 

DEVELOPER UTILITY CONCURRENCY 
TRANSMISSION INFRASTRUCTURE EXTENSION FEE - (TIE FEE) 

"Worksheet" 

PROJECT NAME :, __ !.....P::::..ow!!..e~rc.....:C:::.:o~r~o::::..or!..!:::a!..!:!ti~on~(L::!::a~k~es~i~de~La~n'-!.::d~in'-!.::g:i::s~P-.!h..!.!:a:!.!::s~e~2:..L) _ __!.A~d~d~e~n~du!:!..!m..!..!....!l#:£2 ___ _ 

WATER TIE CALCULATION: 

One (1) tie (full distance)= 

This project to nearest wellhead = 

Distance schedule pro-rated value = 

Fee per one (1) full distance TIE= 

This project fee = $636.24 x 0.35 = 

WASTEWATER TIE CALCULATION: 

One (1) tie (full distance)= 

This project to Wastewater Treatment Plant = 

Distance schedule pro-rated value = 

Fee per one (1) full distance TIE= 

This project fee = $697.25 x 1.42 = 

TOTAL WATER AND WASTEWATER TIE (1) 

$222 .69 + $990.10 = 

15,000 feet 

4,452 feet 

0.35 TIE 

$636.24 

$222.69 

15,000 feet 

20,454 feet 

1.42 TIE 

$697.25 

$990.10 

$1,212.79 

This commitment expires after __ days without the execution of a Developer's Agreement 

8.g. 
Page 8 of 11



Cit~ ot Wildwood 
I 00 N. Main S treet 

Wildwood, fl )4]85- )52-))0-1 ))0 

DEVELOPER UTILITY CONCURRENCY 
TIE CHARGES DUE 

EXHIBIT_B_ 

PROJECT NAME : _ _ .:....P.:::.ow=e.:....r .::::C.:::.o!..l:rp::..:::o:.!..:ra~t~io~nw(-=L~a!!!ke~s~id~e::....L!::::.!a:!!n~d:!.!.!in~g:li:s!.....!P....!h...!..!a:!.Es~e~2:..~.) __ ~A~dd~e~n.!.!:d:!!:u!!.!m!..!....tt#2£.._ __ _ 

1) WATER: 

a) One ( 1) water Tl E due for every water connection ERU reserved 

b) Number of water ERU's reserved = # 638 

c) Number of water TIE's due = # 234 

d) Charge per water TIE for this project= $ 222.69 

e) TOTAL water TIE charges due 

$222 .69 X# 234 = $52 ,109.46 

2) WASTEWATER: 

a) One (1) wastewater TIE due for every wastewater connection ERU reserved 

b) Number of wastewater ERU's reserved = # 638 

c) Number of wastewater TIE's due= 

d) Charge per wastewater TIE for this project= 

e) TOTAL water TIE charges due 

$ 990. 1 0 X # 234 = 

3) NOTE: 

#234 

$990.10 

$ 231,683.40 

ALL water and wastewater TIE fees are due at the execution of the Developer's Agreement 

Development Authority:&rii(AN L,/q C4-.tJ 

Printed Name 

Agreement to Provide: 8tu G f!t!-JJN{)AI 
Bill Ed Cannon (City Manager) 

This commitment expires after __ days without the execution of a Developer's Agreement 

8.g. 
Page 9 of 11



Cit~ ot Wildwood 
I 00 N . M ain S tre et 

Wildwood, FL )+785- )52-))0-1 ) )0 

DEVELOPER UTILITY CONCURRENCY 
CONNECTION FEES: 

EXHIBIT_B_ 

PROJECT NAME: Power Corporation (Lakeside Landings Phase 2) 
WATER CONNECTION FEE: 

Addendum #2 
Check One 

a) Inside City, or, Pre-Annexation $ 1,103.62 

or b) Outside City, NO Pre-Annexation 

One (1) water ERU = 300 gallons per day 

Number of additional water connections (ERU 's) requested # 234 

TOTAL add 'l water connection fee charges= $1 ,103.62 x #234 = $ 258,247.08 

DUE SCHEDULE: 

50% due on execution of developer's agreement 

25% due on issuance of each construction permit 

25% due issuance of Certificate of Occupancy 

WASTEWATER CONNECTION FEE: 

a) Inside City, or, Pre-Annexation 

or b) Outside City, NO Pre-Annexation 

One (1) wastewater ERU = 250 gallons per day 

$ 129,123.54 

$ 64,561 .77 

$ 64,561.77 

TOTAL $ 258,247.08 

$ 2,342.32 

Number of add'! wastewater connections (ERU's) requested# 234 

TOTAL add'! wastewater connection fee charges=$ 2,342.32 x # 234 = $ 548,102.88 

DUE SCHEDULE: 

50% due on execution of developer's agreement 

25% due on issuance of each construction permit 

25% due on issuance of Certificate of Occupancy 

$ 274,051.44 

$ 137,025.72 

$ 137,025.72 

TOTAL$ 548,102.88 

D 
D 

Check One 

D 
D 

This commitment expires after __ days without the execution of a Developer's Agreement 

8.g. 
Page 10 of 11



PROJECT NAME: 

YEAR 2014 

WATER 

WASTEWATER 

REUSE 

YEAR 2015 

WATER 

WASTEWATER 

REUSE 

YEAR 2016 

WATER 

WASTEWATER 

REUSE 

YEAR 2017 

WATER 

WASTEWATER 

REUSE 

YEAR 2018 

WATER 

WASTEWATER 

REUSE 

&hj ot Wildwood 
100 .N . .!Jtain. Stud 

Wilduuuul, J£ 34785- 352-330-1330 

Exhibit C 

DEVELOPER UTILITY CONCURRENCY 
REQUESTED UTILITY CONNECTION AVAILABILITY SCHEDULE 

Power Corporation (Lakeside LandinQs Phase 2) Addendum #2 
1St Qtr. '14 

ERU's Needed 

1st Qtr. '15 
ERU's Needed 

25 

25 

1St Qtr. '16 
ERU's Needed 

25 

25 

1St Qtr. '17 
ERU's Needed 

1st Qtr. '18 
ERU's Needed 

2nd Qtr. '14 
ERU's Needed 

2nd Qtr. '15 
ERU's Needed 

25 

25 

2nd Qtr. '16 
ERU's Needed 

25 

25 

2nd Qtr. '17 
ERU's Needed 

2nd Qtr. '18 
ERU's Needed 

3rd Qtr. '14 
ERU's Needed 

9 

9 

3rd Qtr. '15 
ERU's Needed 

25 

25 

3rd Qtr. '16 
ERU's Needed 

25 

25 

3'd Qtr. '17 
ERU's Needed 

3rd Qtr. '18 
ERU's Needed 

4th Qtr. '14 
ERU's Needed 

25 

25 

4th Qtr. '15 
ERU's Needed 

25 

25 

4thQtr. '16 
ERU's Needed 

25 

25 

4th Qtr. '17 
ERU's Needed 

4thQtr. '18 
ERU's Needed 

Development Authority:/trtfk" 4 I 'a.t "'"'"' ./9'~ _f · 'Y7 9-/ (1-/y_ 
Printed Name Signa~~ .I! )~ Date J J 

Authorized City 
Representative: ffiu fb ewltl&N /fi~~/tx/(A - //11//tf-

Printed Name S1gnaturif -r Date j I 

This commitment expires after _ days without the execution of a Developer's Agreement 

ALL SEPARATE COMMERCIAL UNITS REQUIRE A MINIMUM OF ONE (7) FULL ERG 
G.IOFFICE\WPWIN\DORIS\Forms - TIE- Connection. etc\ERUs Needed 2ND QTR 2007 4TH QTR 2011 (Requested Utihty Connection Availability Schedule .doc 

8.g. 
Page 11 of 11



8.h. 
Page 1 of 6



8.h. 
Page 2 of 6



8.h. 
Page 3 of 6



8.h. 
Page 4 of 6



8.h. 
Page 5 of 6



8.h. 
Page 6 of 6



CITY MANAGER EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT 
BETWEEN BILL ED CANNON AND THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 

 
This employment agreement is entered into this day of , 2014, by 

and between the City of Wildwood, State of Florida, a Florida Municipal Corporation 
(hereinafter “the City”), and Bill Ed Cannon (hereinafter “Cannon”, or “City Manager”). 

 
WITNESSETH: 

 
WHEREAS, the City Charter of the City of Wildwood provides for the position of City 

Manager; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the City desires to employ the professional services of employee as 
City Manager of the City of Wildwood; and, 

 
WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City to provide certain benefits, establish certain 

conditions of employment, and set working conditions for the City Manager; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Wildwood Charter provides for the duties of the City 
Manager; and, 

 
WHEREAS, Cannon desires to accept employment as City Manager and assume 

responsibility for the duties of City Manager of the City of Wildwood. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, the City, by and through its undersigned officer, and Cannon, 
for good and valuable consideration, enter into this employment contract and agree to be 
bound by the following conditions: 

 
Section 1. Duties. 

 
a. The City hereby agrees to employ Cannon as the City Manager of the City 

of Wildwood to perform the functions and duties specified in the Charter of the City of 
Wildwood and to perform such other legally permissible and proper duties and functions 
as the City Commission shall from time to time assign. 

 
b. The City Manager shall report to the City Commission and shall perform his 

duties as City Manager under the direction of the City Commission and shall answer to the 
City Commission. The City Manager shall not act outside of the duties assigned to him by 
the City Commission and the Charter. 

 
c. The City Manager shall provide to the City Commission any information about 

a potential department head that could affect the City public image. 
 

Section 2. Term. 
 

a. The term of this employment agreement shall be October 1, 2014 through 
September 30, 2015. 

 
 

1 

8.i. 
Page 1 of 5



b. Nothing in this agreement shall limit or prevent or otherwise interfere with the 
right of the City to terminate the services of Cannon at any time, subject only to the 
provisions set forth in Section 7 of this agreement. 

 
c. Nothing in this agreement shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the 

right of Cannon to resign at any time from his position with the City subject only to the 
provisions set forth in Section 7 of this agreement. 

 
d. If the City Commission determines it will not renew Cannon’s contract after 

the annual evaluation is complete it shall provide Cannon with 60 days notice of said intent. 
 

Section 3. Suspension. 
 

The City may suspend Cannon with full pay and benefits at any time during the term 
of this agreement, but only if: 

 
a. A majority of the Commission and Cannon agree; or, 
b. Following a public hearing, a majority of the Commission votes to suspend 

Cannon for just cause; provided, however, that Cannon shall have been 
given written notice setting forth any charges at least ten days prior to such 
hearing by the Commission members bringing such charges. 

 
Section 4. Compensation. 

 
The salary for the City Manager shall be $92,523.61, payable in equal bi- 

weekly installments or as otherwise designated by the City Commission. Cannon shall be 
entitled to receive such salary increases as the City Commission may approve based upon 
performance evaluations. 

 
Section 5. Performance Evaluation. 

 
a. The City shall review and evaluate the performance of Cannon on an annual 

basis. Said review and evaluation shall be in accordance with specific criteria developed 
by the City. Said criteria may be amended as the City Commission may from time to time 
determine appropriate. The City Commission shall provide Cannon with a written summary 
statement of findings of the City Commission and provide an adequate opportunity for 
Cannon to discuss his evaluation with the City Commission. The City Manager evaluation 
shall be separate from and distinct from other City employees. 

 
b. The performance evaluation shall be the sole basis for any salary increase 

and contract extension. The City Manager’s salary amendments shall be independent of 
and not affected by any cost of living, performance or other increases or decreases in 
salaries of other City employees. 

 
c. The performance evaluation for Cannon shall be finalized after input from 

Cannon on or before July 31 of each year. The evaluation shall contain a recommendation 
for modification of salary which shall be used to establish any changes to salary in the City 
Manager’s next year’s contract. 

 
 
 

2 

8.i. 
Page 2 of 5



Section 6. Employee Benefits. 
 

The City agrees that Cannon shall receive the following benefits: 
 

a. Vacation and sick leave shall accrue for Cannon as provided for in the City 
of Wildwood Personnel Rules and Regulations. 

 
b. Cannon will be provided with health insurance in accordance with the City’s 

current group plan. If life, vision or dental insurance is provided for under the current policy 
for City employees, then Cannon shall be entitled to these coverages. Cannon shall be 
provided with the same life insurance provided to all City employees. 

 
c. The City will provide any indemnification and bonding for Cannon required 

by his employment with the City. 
 

d. Cannon will be enrolled in the Florida Retirement System. Cannon shall be 
entitled to retirement benefits consistent with the senior management status upon 
compliance with any state statutory requirements. Cannon understands that payment of 
any retirement benefits require vesting with the State and compliance with any state 
statutory requirements. 

 
e. Cannon will be required to reside within the City or its service boundary within 

30 days of starting his employment. This may be extended up to six months with 
Commission approval. The City will pay actual relocation costs incurred by Cannon for 
rental of a moving van and the cost of the fuel for moving to Florida. 

 
f. It is recognized that Cannon must devote a great deal of time outside the 

normal office hours of business for the City, and to that end Cannon shall be allowed to 
establish an appropriate work schedule, provided Cannon works sufficient hours to perform 
his duties hereunder satisfactorily. It is recognized that the City Manager will normally 
schedule his work during times City Hall is open, but at times the City Manager may take 
time off during the hours City Hall is open when the City Manager has late meetings or 
other work which causes him to work late. 

 
g. Professional Development. 

 
(1) The City hereby agrees to budget for and to pay for reasonable travel 

and subsistence expenses of Cannon for professional and official 
travel to continue the professional development of Cannon and to 
adequately pursue necessary official functions for the City, including 
but not limited to the FCCMA Annual Conference and other national, 
regional, state, and local governmental groups and committees. 

 
(2) The City also agrees to budget and pay for reasonable travel and 

subsistence expenses of Cannon for short courses, institutes, 
continuing education requirements, and seminars that are necessary 

 
3 

8.i. 
Page 3 of 5



for his professional development. 
 

(3) Should Cannon be entitled to be licensed as a professional engineer 
in Florida in reciprocity of his current Kentucky license, the City will 
budget for and pay the cost of any annual professional engineer 
continuing education requirements. 

 
h. Vehicle Allowance. 

 
(1) Cannon shall be paid $500.00 per month on the first day of the month 

as an allowance for his use of his personal vehicle. This allowance 
shall be paid in lieu of any mileage reimbursement. 

 
i. Cannon shall be provided with a cell phone for City use. 

Section 7. Termination and Severance Pay. 

a. In the event Cannon is terminated by the Commission, without cause, 
Cannon shall be paid a lump sum cash payment equal to three (3) months aggregate 
salary and an amount that will allow purchase of COBRA health insurance for six months 
from the date of termination. The payment of the severance pay and anticipated health 
insurance cost set forth in this section by the City shall discharge the City from any and all 
other obligations under this agreement. 

 
b. Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, Cannon may be terminated at 

any time for cause by a majority of the entire City Commission. For purposes of this 
agreement, “cause” shall include, but not be limited to: 

 
i. The failure or refusal of Cannon to comply with the lawful and 

reasonable practices, standards, and/or directives of the City which 
from time to time may be established by the City Commission. 

 
ii. Cannon is found guilty of unprofessional or unethical conduct by any 

board, institution, organization, or professional society having legal 
jurisdiction to pass upon the conduct of Cannon. 

 
 

iii. Cannon violates the Drug Free Workplace requirement of the 
Employee Manual. 

 
iv. Cannon engages in a proven act of dishonesty involving the City’s 

funds or property or commits a felony or commits a misdemeanor 
involving theft, embezzlement, or crime of moral turpitude. 

 
c. In the event Cannon is terminated for cause, the City shall have no obligation 

 

4 

8.i. 
Page 4 of 5



to pay severance pay to Cannon, and Cannon shall be entitled only to his accrued benefits 
under the City’s personnel policy. 

 
d. In the event Cannon voluntarily resigns his position with the City, then 

Cannon shall give the City sixty (60) days’ notice in advance unless the parties otherwise 
agree. No severance pay or health benefits shall be payable to or on behalf of Cannon 
upon voluntary resignation. 

 
EFFECTIVE DATE of this Contract is . 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands and seals this    

day of , 2014. 
 
 

Bill Ed Cannon 
 

CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 
 
ATTEST:   

   Cassandra Lippincott, City Clerk Ed Wolf, Mayor 
 
 
Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5 

8.i. 
Page 5 of 5



CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

SUBJECT: Painting of the Palmer Street Public Works Facility 

REQUESTED ACTION: Approval of Contracts & Agreements (ID # 1038) 

CONTRACT: No    Vendor/Entity:  

 Effective Date :  Termination Date:  

 Managing Division / Dept:   

 
BUDGET IMPACT: 

 

 
HISTORY/FACTS/ISSUES: 

I have received 3 quotes for the painting of the Palmer Street Public Works Facility, which has 
already been included in the 2013-2014 budget. 

 

I recommend that we proceed with the lowest bid from C&S Painting in the amount of $3,350.00 

 

Staff recommends approval of Contracts & Agreements (ID # 1038). 
 

 

Gene Kornegay 
Public Works Director 
 

 

8.j. 
Page 1 of 1



9.a. 
Page 1 of 7



9.a. 
Page 2 of 7



9.a. 
Page 3 of 7



9.a. 
Page 4 of 7



9.a. 
Page 5 of 7



9.a. 
Page 6 of 7



9.a. 
Page 7 of 7



9.b. 
Page 1 of 4



9.b. 
Page 2 of 4



9.b. 
Page 3 of 4



9.b. 
Page 4 of 4



CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

SUBJECT: CRA – Helping Hands request for Sign Funds 
 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 

 
Approval of $600 in CRA matching for Helping Hands signage 
for their new thrift store at 301 N. Main Street 
 

 
  Work Session (Report Only) DATE OF MEETING: 9/24/14 
  Regular Meeting  Special Meeting  
  

 
  

CONTRACT:  N/A Vendor/Entity:   
 Effective Date: _____________ Termination Date:   
 Managing Division / Dept:   
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT:  
 

 Annual 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 

 
 

 Capital EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT:  
 N/A  

 
 
 
HISTORY/FACTS/ISSUES: 
 
Gene Barton with Helping Hands Outreach Ministry has sent in a request for matching CRA funds for 
the sign for their new thrift store at 301 N. Main Street in downtown Wildwood.  They have totally 
renovated the two buildings there for their new store and are seeking to defray the overall expense 
where they can.   
 
In addition to being a non-profit group funded by donations that is staffed by volunteers, Helping 
Hands has provided nineteen (19) homes to families in need in the Wildwood community.  Their new 
thrift shop will be an extension of this work to support the local community. 
 
Staff has met with Mr. Barton, reviewed the building improvements and request for funds, and found 
them to be sufficient.  Staff recommends approval of the request.  
 

 
Melanie D. Peavy 
Development Services Director 
 



l) it.i;-d tvkt-" G· Cli~ {;h1.m:h 

3·17f' '•X."-::i•::odndl;!.e Dr! '-'<:! 

lht~ \lillae~· $ , 32.1 (-.2. 

~S 2-f ~,() ... 4$2~ 

RECEIV.E. 
SEP 0 4 20 14 

Dear Melanie, 

As you know Helping Hands has made tremendous improvements in the 
Wildwood business district with the total renovation of the two buildings at 
301 No Main St. We have also greatly improved the Wildwood community 
with providing 19 homes to families in need. 

We are a nonprofit group funded totally by donations and staffed only with 
volunteers. Hence, we need to cut costs everywhere possible. Therefore 
we are very excited to hear about the Wildwood sign fund. 

Our signs will cost about $1300. And we are requesting $600 from your 
fund to help us continue our ministry to make improvements in Wildwood. 

~~tk you and God bless you, 

/r~/( ~ 
Gene R. Barton 
Cochair Helping Hands 



14.a.1. 
Page 1 of 9



14.a.1. 
Page 2 of 9



14.a.1. 
Page 3 of 9



14.a.1. 
Page 4 of 9



14.a.1. 
Page 5 of 9



14.a.1. 
Page 6 of 9



14.a.1. 
Page 7 of 9



14.a.1. 
Page 8 of 9



14.a.1. 
Page 9 of 9



14.a.2. 
Page 1 of 5



14.a.2. 
Page 2 of 5



14.a.2. 
Page 3 of 5



14.a.2. 
Page 4 of 5



14.a.2. 
Page 5 of 5



 
 
CITY OF WILDWOOD 
 
CITY COMMISSION REPORT Commission Mtg. Date: September 24, 2014   
 
Subject: Genset Inventory, 2014  
 
Submitted By:  E. David Watson, P.E., Utility Director 
 
Department:  Utility Department 
 
 
Staff Recommendation (Motion Ready): N/A 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
At the September 10, 2014 meeting, the Commissioners requested an inventory of 
generators currently available to the Utility Department.  A request for an inventory of 
utility department generators was initiated and is provided below. 

 
FINDING, CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
FINDINGS: 
 
Upon investigation the following generators were found to be in operational inventory 
within the utility department (pictures of each machine provided) 

1. 30Kw 3ph, 230v, portable genset (sewer) 
2. 100 Kw, 3ph, 230v Onan portable genset (sewer) 
3. 650kw+, Genset, fixed in place for Wastewater Plant 
4. 215 Kw genset, fixed in place at 209 lift station. 
5. CAT genset, fixed in place at 214 water pumping station 
6. CAT genset, fixed in place at 501 water plant. 

 
 
The sanitary sewer system currently has 37 stations without back-up generating power.  
These stations are serviced by the portable generators as shown above.  We currently 
have 2 stations which cannot operate when power is lost as the department does not have 
a 3ph, 480 volt portable generator available. 
 
The water system currently has power available to the well and pumping sites except for 
Huey street.  One of the proposed generators in the 2014-15 budget is to provide power to 
this site. 
 

14.a.3. 
Page 1 of 13



CONCLUSIONS: 
  

N/A 
 

LEGAL REVIEW:  
 
N/A 

 
ALTERNATIVES: 

 
N/A 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 

N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
As requested in the budget. 
 
SUPPORT MATERIAL: 
 
Attached photos.   
 
 
 
 

14.a.3. 
Page 2 of 13



14.a.3. 
Page 3 of 13



14.a.3. 
Page 4 of 13



14.a.3. 
Page 5 of 13



14.a.3. 
Page 6 of 13



14.a.3. 
Page 7 of 13



14.a.3. 
Page 8 of 13



14.a.3. 
Page 9 of 13



14.a.3. 
Page 10 of 13



14.a.3. 
Page 11 of 13



14.a.3. 
Page 12 of 13



14.a.3. 
Page 13 of 13



CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

SUBJECT: Update on Development Projects 
 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 

 
 
Informational Update.  

 
  Work Session (Report Only) DATE OF MEETING: 9/24/2014 
  Regular Meeting  Special Meeting  
  

 
  

CONTRACT:  N/A Vendor/Entity:   
 Effective Date: _____________ Termination Date:   
 Managing Division / Dept:   
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT:  
 

 Annual 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 

 
 

 Capital EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT:  
 N/A  

 
 
 
HISTORY/FACTS/ISSUES: 
 
The following items are presented to give the Commission an update on the status of development 
within the City of Wildwood, since April 2014 to the present. 
 

Active Projects 
 
Developments of Regional Impact (DRIs) 
 
1. Landstone – City adopted Development Order and Proportionate Share Agreement on October 30, 
2008. (O586) DRI extended through 1/22/2021 for commencement; build-out 11/21/2035. (See also 
planned developments, below). Construction has not commenced, pending utility agreements. 
Property is generally located South of C-470. As of September 24, 2014 there were no new updates 
on the DRI. 
 
2. Wildwood Springs – City adopted Development Order and Proportionate Share Agreement on 
October 30, 2008. (O546) DRI extended through 2021 for Phase 1, 2026 for Phase 2, and 2031 for 
Phase 3.  Compliance (build-out) to take place on or before 10/30/2036. (See also planned 
developments, below). Construction has not commenced.  Property is generally located South of C-
468 and West of 501.  As of September 24, 2014 there were no new updates on the DRI. 
 
3. Southern Oaks – City adopted Development Order and Proportionate Share Agreement on 2/27/12 
(O2012-01) to expire on February 27, 2017.  Property is generally located North of the Turnpike.  As of 
September 24, 2014 there were no new updates on the DRI. 
 
 
 

14.b. 
Page 1 of 11



9/24/14 – Page 2 of 8 
Development Services Update 

Executive Summary 
 
 

Planned Developments 
 
1. Landstone (O2011-20).  PD valid through 1/8/2017.  DRI extended through 1/22/2021 for 
commencement; build-out 11/21/2035. Construction has not commenced, pending utility agreements.  
Property is generally located South of C-470. 
 
2. Wildwood Springs (O2011-18) Extension approved at the January 9, 2012 City Commission 
Meeting.  PD Expiration extended from December 17, 2012 to October 11, 2022 to coincide with DRI 
extension per applicant’s request.  Construction has not commenced. (See DRI Wildwood Springs) 
Property is generally located South of C-468 and West of 501. 
 
4. Lakeside Landings (O2009-17, O2013-37, O2014-05) – Under construction.  Site plans continue to 
be submitted for individual home sites.  Property is generally located South of C-472 and East of CR 
117.  Phase II plans have been submitted for 201 single family dwelling units and the 2nd addendum 
for the balance of water and sewer capacity, which have been presented for approval at this meeting.  
See Item #38, SP 1406-05 in Site Plan section below. 
 
5. Novillo Mixed Use PD (O2014-13, RZ 1312-04) Approved by the City Commission on April 28, 
2014.  Planned Development approval for a Mixed Use Planned Development (MUPD) overlay on 
property zoned ECNMU-7 (Employment Center Neighborhood Mixed Use – 7 units per acre) for 96 
residential units and 35,000 sq. ft. of commercial office space, with related improvements and 
infrastructure.  Property is generally located South of SR 44 and East of CR 179. 
 
6. O’Dell PD (Ordinance #621, O2014-22) - Modification to the previously approved planned 
development, allowing for 40,000 sq. ft. of office space, 220,000 sq. ft. of commercial space, and 
1,000 residential units; providing for the re-alignment of C-462; to be constructed over three phases.  
Property is generally located South of C-462 and West of 301. 
 
7. Oxford Crossings PD (O2010-05) – Extended until December 12, 2014 at City Commission meeting 
of March 11, 2013.  Approved for 740 residential units, 145,000 SF of commercial or institutional 
space, and four amenities with related infrastructure and improvements.  Property is generally located 
South of C-472 and East of 301.  Latest PD extension expires in 3 months. 
 
8. Oxford Crossings Apartments (RZ 07-05-02).  Latest extension expires February 22, 2015 
(approved at City Commission meeting of March 11, 2013).  Approved for 600 residential units.  
Property is generally located South of C-472 and East of 301. 
 
9. Turkey Run (Ordinance # 616 and O2010-27) Under Construction. See SP 1303-06 - Providence II 
ALF. Property is generally located North of C-466A and West of C-462.  Applicant has stated they will 
apply for a minor revision to the site plan prior to construction. 
 
10. Wildwood Crossings (O2010-03) – Extended until December 12, 2014 at City Commission 
meeting of March 11, 2013.  Property is generally located South of C-466A and West of Powell Road. 
 
11. Trailwinds (O2014-18) Modification to the Trailwinds Village Planned Development conceptual 
plan, providing for a 296 bed Independent Living Facility; 461 bed Assisted Living Facility; 400,000 sq. 
ft. commercial sales and 200,000 sq. ft. commercial office space.  See #11, SP 1401-03, in Site Plans, 
below.  Improvement Plans on hold for easements across Beaumont property.   Property is generally 
located North of C-466A and East of C-462. 
 
12. Grand Oaks Manor (RZ 1405-02, O2014-33) Approved thru August 24, 2016.  Property is 
generally located north of C-472 and on the east side of NE 42nd Blvd.  Planned Development 

14.b. 
Page 2 of 11



9/24/14 – Page 3 of 8 
Development Services Update 

Executive Summary 
 
 

approval for a 400 unit single family detached residential subdivision with amenities and related 
improvements.  Has submitted Preliminary plat to subdivide.  See #12 in Site Plan section, 
SP 1409-01, below. 
 
14. Elim Senior Care Facility (O2014-38)  Approval of the ELIM Senior Care Living Planned 
Development, providing for a four-story, 146 unit (187 beds) Independent Living Facility, a 42 bed 
Memory Care Facility, a 64 unit (66 bed) Assisted Living Facility, and a 1,075 seat church; for a grand 
total of 361,824 sq. ft. to be constructed over four phases.  This project has been scheduled for P&Z 
and Commission approval in October 2014. 
 
Comprehensive Plan Amendments/Rezonings 
13. CP 1405-01 & RZ 1405-01 Old Library/ Public Works 
Small-scale land use change from County Commerical to City 466-301 Mixed Use (466-301 MUD) and 
Rezoning approval from County CL (Light Commercial) to City 466-301 (466-301 Mixed Use). 
Scheduled for public hearing at this meeting.  Property is generally located north of Huey St and east 
and west of Palmer St.  Scheduled for P&Z and Commission approval in October 2014. 
 
14. CP 1409-01 & RZ 1409-01 Elim Senior Care Living 
Small-scale land use change from City Oxford Neighborhood Mixed Use (ONMU) to City Public 
Facilities (PF) and Rezoning approval from City NMU-7 (Neighborhood Mixed Use – 7 units per acre) 
to City IN (Institutional). Property is generally located north of CR 105, west of CR 103 and east of US 
301.  Scheduled for P&Z and Commission approval in October 2014.   
 
Special Exceptions 
15. SE 1405-01 CLQ Cell Tower @ Outokumpu 
On hold pending plan revision by applicant.  Does not meet Special Exception criteria in the Land 
Development Regulations. Property is generally located west of US 301 and north of West Clarke 
Street. 
 
Site Plans 
 
9. SP 1303-06 Providence II – Wildwood ALF 
Site Plan approval to construct an Assisted Living Facility and Memory Care with associated driveway 
and parking within the Turkey Run development (67,600 sq ft).  Currently pending construction; see #9 
in the Planned Developments section).  Property is generally located North of C-466A and West of C-
462.  
 
11. SP 1401-03 PLAT – Trailwinds Improvement Plan 
Improvement Plan approval for a mixed use subdivision with related improvements.  See #11 in 
Planned Developments above.  Project on hold for easements across Beaumont properties.  Utility 
extensions in progress.  Property is generally located North of C-466A and East of C-462. 
 
12.  SP 1409-01 Grand Oaks Manor Preliminary Plan (Subdivision) 
400 single family detached (SFD) subdivision preliminary plan.  See #12, in Planned Developments, 
above.  Property is generally located north of C-472 and on the east side of NE 42nd Blvd.   
 
16. SP 1210-02 Alliance Coach 
Extension approved on December 9, 2013 to February 24, 2015. Site Plan approval for a Detail center 
– 2,500 sq ft & Employee Pavilion – 600 sq ft.  Site plan application has been submitted for a minor 
revision to the approved site plan for an outdoor canopy.  Property is generally located South of SR 44 
and East of 301.  
 

14.b. 
Page 3 of 11



9/24/14 – Page 4 of 8 
Development Services Update 

Executive Summary 
 
 

17. SP 1211-02 Oxford ALF and Memory Care 
Site Plan approval for a three-story, 54,128 sq. ft. (162,384 GFA) building for a 103 suite Assisted 
Living and Memory Care facility (80 single units, 23 double units, 126 total beds); with associated 
driveway, parking, and sidewalks; and related infrastructure that will be utilized throughout the 
subdivision.  Currently under construction.  Property is generally located North of Woodridge Drive and 
East of CR 103. 
 
18. SP 1306-02 MSP San Pedro Altar Addition 
Minor Site Plan approval for a 1,600 sq. ft. addition to the existing church.  Currently under 
construction.  Property is generally located North of Rutland Street and West of Gamble Street. 
 
19.  Alden Bungalows at Brownwood -  
 
 SP 1307-05 Alden Bungalows Neighborhood Recreation Center – Brownwood VOW DRI.  
 Site Plan approval to construct a 348 sq. ft. postal center building, an 852 sq. ft. pool 
 building and pool, and an 80 sq. ft. pavilion with outdoor areas for Bocce ball and 
 shuffleboard; with associated driveway and parking within the Brownwood development 
 (Villages of Wildwood DRI).  Pending C/O.  Property is generally located North of SR 44, 
 South of C-44A and West of Powell Road. 
 
 SP 1408-04 Alden Bungalows  
 1st Batch of 50 residential units of 180.  Property is generally located west of Powell Road, 
 northeast of SR 44 and southwest of C-44A. 
 
20. SP 1309-02 Mission Oaks Phase II 
Site Plan approval for a 28,855 sq. ft. Assisted Living Facility (33 units) with related improvements.  
Currently under construction.  Property is generally located South of CR 214 and West of 301. 
 
21. SP 1309-03 Miryala Office Complex 
Site Plan approval for a 2 story, 10,546 sq. ft. office building (5,273 sq. ft. per floor) with related 
improvements.  Currently under construction.  Property is generally located South of C-466 and East 
of 301. 
 
22. SP 1309-06 Fort Knox Self Storage 
Site Plan approval for a 73,750 sq. ft. Self-Storage Facility with related improvements.  Pending 
construction.  Property is generally located South of C-462 and East of 301. 
 
23. SP 1310-01 Compass Storage Facility 
Site Plan approval for a 99,832 sq. ft. Self-Storage Facility with related improvements.  Currently 
under construction.  Property is generally located South of C-466 and East of 301. 
 
24. SP 1310-03 Park for Parkwood Minor Site Plan 
Site Plan approval for a park with a  360 sq. ft. pavilion; volleyball, tennis, and basketball courts; and a 
playground within the Parkwood development.  Pending C/O.  Property is generally located East of CR 
103, West of Idlewood Loop and North of Woodridge Drive. 
 
25. Duke Energy -  
 
 SP 1310-04 Duke Energy Metal Crane Canopy Minor Site Plan 
 Site Plan approval for a new reinforced 3,480 sq. ft. concrete pad with canopy, crane, and 
 other related improvements.  Currently under construction.  Property is generally located 
 East of 301 and North of C-462. 

14.b. 
Page 4 of 11



9/24/14 – Page 5 of 8 
Development Services Update 

Executive Summary 
 
 

 
 SP 1405-10 Duke Energy Transmission Operations Center Building 
 Site Plan approval to construct a 29,400 sq. ft. Transmission Operations Center, with 
 paved parking, driveway, and related improvements.  Currently under construction.   
 
 SP 1408-02 Duke Energy - Minor Storage Area Improvements 
 Approval of the redevelopment of four (4) sections of the Duke Energy property (totaling 
 2.152 acres MOL) including demolition, grading, storm drainage, erosion and sediment 
 control for additional outdoor heavy duty pavement areas; net increase of 39,949 SF or 
 0.917 acres additional paved area.  Currently under construction.   
 
 SP 1409-03 Duke Energy Pole Yard Improvements – Minor Site Plan 
 Approval pending.  Pole yard modifications for outdoor storage area for electric poles.   
 
26. SP 1312-01 Traffic Control Products of Florida 
Office and shop – 4,800 sq ft, currently under construction. Property is generally located South of CR 
244 and West of Industrial Way. 
 
27. SP 1401-01 MSP Nash Modular Office 
Minor Site Plan approval to place a 864 sq. ft. modular office into use on the property with related 
improvements.  Under Construction. Property is generally located West of 301 and North of CR 521. 
 
28. SP 1402-02 Oxford Oaks Phase 2 Improvements 
Phase 2 Improvement plan approval for a 295 unit residential subdivision. Construction level plans 
including utilities, drainage, roadway, signage and striping.  Approved pending final plat and 
addendum to Developer’s Agreement.  Property is generally located West of 301 and North of CR 
214. 
 
29. SP 1402-03 Baltic Properties Oxford Office 
Site plan approval for utilities, paved entrance, driveway and 4 parking spaces to utilize an existing 
structure as a commercial office.  Under construction.  Property is generally located South of C-466 
and West of NE 36th Street. 
 
30. SP 1402-05 Pinellas Plaza – Bank of America 
Site plan approval to construct a 3,761 sq. ft. Bank of America branch office.  Currently under 
construction.  Property is generally located South of C-466A East of Powell Road. 
 
31. SP 1402-06 Harry Harmer Parcel 2 Block B 
Site plan approval for a 4,000 sq. ft. office/warehouse with parking and related improvements.  
Currently under construction. Constructing 4000 sq ft warehouse and parking area. Plan needs a 
Minor Site Plan (MSP) that will go to PRC April 15, 2014. Property is generally located Southeast of 
CR 521 and Northwest of 301. 
 
32. SP 1402-07 Piedmont Goodwill Wildwood 
Site plan approval for demolition of existing residential structures and concrete; and to construct a 
26,568 sq. ft. Goodwill Store.  Currently under construction.  Property is generally located South and 
West of CR 105. 
 
33.  SP 1404-03 Rosecastle ALF  
Site Plan approval to construct a three-story, 90,751 sq. ft. Assisted Living Facility with paved parking, 
driveway, and related improvements.  Pending construction.  Property is generally located north of 
Huey Street and west of Powell Road. 

14.b. 
Page 5 of 11



9/24/14 – Page 6 of 8 
Development Services Update 

Executive Summary 
 
 

 
34. SP 1405-06 Elliot – My Garage 
Site Plan approval to construct two (2) 11,250 sq. ft. buildings with nine (9) storage units each, with 
paved parking and related improvements.  Currently under construction.  Property is generally located 
south of CR 156. 
 
35.  Villages of Wildwood DRI – Pinellas Plaza 
 
 SP 1405-07 Wells Fargo Pinellas Plaza 
 Site Plan approval to construct a 3,307 sq. ft. Wells Fargo Bank Branch in the Villages of 
 Wildwood DRI at Pinellas Plaza with related improvements.  Currently under construction.  
 Property is generally located north of Burnsed Blvd, west of Sarasota St and south of C-
 466A. 
 
 SP 1405-08 First Avenue Nat’l Bank Pinellas Plaza 
 Site Plan approval to construct a 3,414 sq. ft. First Avenue National Bank Branch in the 
 Villages of Wildwood DRI at Pinellas Plaza with related improvements.  Currently under 
 construction.  Property is generally located north Burnsed Blvd, east of  Sarasota St, 
 west of Pinellas Place and south of C-466A. 
 
 SP 1405-09 Chase Bank Pinellas Plaza 
 Site Plan approval to construct a 3,307 sq. ft. Wells Fargo Bank Branch in the Villages of 
 Wildwood DRI at Pinellas Plaza with related improvements.  Currently under construction.  
 Property is generally located north Burnsed Blvd, east of  Sarasota St, west of 
 Pinellas Place and south of C-466A. 
 
36. SP 1406-01 Wildwood Retirement Residence 
Site Plan approval to demolish an existing two-story frame residence and two one-story metal 
buildings and to construct a three-story, 132,612 SF, 131 suite Independent Living Retirement 
Residence.  Project on hold pending revision from applicant.  Property is generally located north of CR 
142 and east of Powell Road. 
 
37. SP 1406-02 Final Plat Pepper Tree Village 
Final Plat approval for Peppertree Village, a 106 unit single-family detached residential subdivision 
with related improvements.  Applicant has submitted their developer’s agreement for acceptance by 
the City.  Scheduled for P&Z and Commission approval in October 2014.  Property is generally located 
south of CR 222 and west of us 301. 
 
38. SP 1406-05 Lakeside Phase II Improvement Plan 
Phase 2 Improvement plan approval for a 201 unit single-family detached residential subdivision. 
Construction level plans including utilities, drainage, roadway, signage and striping.  Approval pending 
signed addendum to Developer Agreement.  Property is generally located south of C-472 and east of 
US 301. 
 
39.  Villages of Wildwood – Brownwood  
 
 SP 1407-01 Brownwood Lester Bait & Tackle 
 Site approval for a 5,560 SF building for Lester Bait and Tackle, Building 22, in the 
 Brownwood commercial district, a part of The Villages of Wildwood DRI.  Approved 
 September 11, 2014.  Property is generally located southwest of C44A and northeast of 
 SR 44. 
 

14.b. 
Page 6 of 11



9/24/14 – Page 7 of 8 
Development Services Update 

Executive Summary 
 
 

 SP 1409-02 Brownwood – Goedken’s Garage 
 Site Plan approval to construct an 11,008 square foot, one (1) story building for  golf 
 cart repair in the Villages of Wildwood DRI – Brownwood with parking and related 
 improvements.  roperty is generally located southwest of C44A and northeast of SR 44. 
 
40. SP 1407-02 Antrim Dells #4  VOW DRI BW 
Final batch for 182 nearing subdivision build out.  Property is generally located northeast of SR 44, 
east of Buena Vista Blvd and southwest of C-44A. 
 
41. SP 1408-03 Autozone  
Site Plan approval to construct a 7,381 square foot building for retail automotive sales with related 
improvements.  Pending P&Z and Commission approval in October 2014.  Property is generally 
located south of C-466E, west of NE 42nd Blvd and north of CR 106. 
 

 
Completed Projects 

 
Annexations 
 
AN 1404-01 Nahas – Annexation of the Nahas Chevrolet property / Cindy Clark property pursuant to a 
pre-annexation agreement for water/sewer services. 
 
AN 1407-01 Autozone – Annexation of the old Oxford Fire Station site sold by Sumter County to 
Autozone. 
 
Comprehensive Plan Amendments 
 
CP 1404-01 & RZ 1404-01 Pat the Plumber – Land use change from Medium Density Residential to 
Commercial and Rezoning from R-3 to C-1 to allow for a small retail store. 
 
41. CP 1407-01 & RZ 1407-01 Autozone – Small-scale land use change from County Commercial 
(COM) to City Commercial (COM) and Rezoning from County “CL – Light Commercial” to City “C-3: 
General Commercial – Highway.”  See #41 in Site Plan section, SP 1408-03 for Site Plan submittal. 
 
Rezonings/ Planned Developments 
 
RZ 1305-02 Oxford Oaks Planned Development (See #28 above for Phase 1 and 2 subdivisions) 
Revision to the approved Planned Development adding twenty-one (21) single-family homes in Phase 
1 (for a total of 563 housing units) with related improvements and infrastructure. 
 
Special Exeptions  
 
SE 1404-01 Sumter Tire South – Special Exception to allow automotive repair in an area zoned C-1. 
 
SE 1404-02 Unity of The Villages – Special Exception to allow a church in an area zoned R-4. 
 
Site Plans 
 
SP 1403-02 Antrim Dells #2 Block of 46 home sites in the Brownwood development. 
 
SP 1404-01 Oxford Oaks Phase 1 – Final Plat.  See # 28  Final Plat approval for Oxford Oaks Phase 

14.b. 
Page 7 of 11



9/24/14 – Page 8 of 8 
Development Services Update 

Executive Summary 
 
 

1, a 268 unit residential subdivision with related improvements, which includes a neighborhood park 
with an 800 sq. ft. pavilion; a 549 sq. ft. postal center; tennis, pickleball, basketball, and beach 
volleyball courts; and a playground. 
 
SP 1404-02 Harry Harmer  Minor lot split  Approval of a minor lot split for Parcel 2 Block B to remove 
the portion purchased by Marjam Supply to permit development of the remaining portion of the lot. 
 
SP 1405-01 Compass Storage Landscape revision/Minor Site Plan 
 
SP 1405-02 Russell Stover Irrigation Well/Minor Site Plan 
 
SP 1405-03 Antrim Dells #3 VOW DRI BW.  Third block of 50 home sites in the Brownwood 
development. 
 
SP 1405-04 Lamers Bus Facility East – Minor Site Plan approval to renovate an existing metal 
building while adding approximately an additional 1,462 sq. ft. of space, with paved parking and 
related improvements for this structure and the one-story wood frame building also on this site. 
 
SP 1405-05 Alliance Coach covered Shelter - Minor Site Plan approval to construct a 1,500 sq. ft. 
covered shelter for washing motor-coaches with related improvements. 
 
SP 1406-03 Markley Oxford Street - Approval of a minor lot split for Parcel G06L086 into a Parcel A 
and B.  Parcel A will be used as a duplex and has all utilities.  Parcel B will be used as a hobby garage 
with electric only. 
 
SP 1406-04 Duke Temp Office Bldg – Minor Site Plan for a temporary office trailer at Duke Energy site 
for ongoing construction. 
 
SP 1407-03 Promise Hospital Pergola – Minor Site Plan for outdoor pergola at Promise Hospital. 
 
SP 1407-04 Goodwill Construction Trailer – Minor Site Plan for a temporary office trailer at the 
Piedmont Goodwill Site. 
 
 
 
 
If you have questions regarding any of these items, please contact me. 

 
Melanie Peavy 
Development Services Director 

 
 
 
 

14.b. 
Page 8 of 11



C
R

 2
09

C-472

CR 222

CR 214

CR 204

C
R

 1
21

CR 114

C-466 E

C-462 E

CR 216

CR 232

N
 U

S
 3

01

C
R

 1
03

C
R

 1
31

C
R

 2
05

C
R

 1
27

C
R

 1
17

CR 134

N
E 42nd BLV

D

WOODRIDGE DR

CR 128

C
R

 105

WEDGEWOOD LN

CR 230

CR 118

CR 116

CR 122

C
R

 2
03

CR 110

CR 121D

CR 106

CR 124A CR 120

C
R

 1
28

C

C
R

 1
01

N
E

 4
4t

h 
D

R

N
E 

43
rd

 W
AY

CR 125

CR 230B

CR 230A

CR 132

C
R

 1
28

D

PARR DR

C
R

 2
01

CHURCHILL DOWNS

CR 125C

CR 124

MORVEN PARK WAY

W CLARKE ST

NE 125th LOOP

CR 125B-1

N
E

 27th S
T

CR 230C

CR 132A

C
R

 1
14

D

CR 117A
B

U
FF

A
LO

 T
R

L

CR 125B

ELDON PL

CR 134B

DUE WEST DR

NE 97th TRL

CR 126

CR 130

N
E

 27th D
R

D
AV

EN
PO

RT
 D

R

C
R

 1
23

CR 108

CR 122 N

CR 125A

V
IL

LA
G

E
 C

A
M

P
U

S
 C

IR

NE 81st BLVD

B
A

C
H

M
A

N
 P

AT
H

LOWELL T
ER

HARDING PATH

C
R

 1
14

A

WILSON WAY

NE 124th PL

N
E

 5
2n

d 
S

T

NE 121st AVE

D
A

N
FO

R
TH

 C
T

AT
W

E
LL

 A
V

E

D
O

R
Y 

D
R

HARBOUR DR

N
 M

A
IN

 ST/N
 U

S 301

EVELYNTON LOOP

C
R

 1
07

M
A

N
O

R
 D

O
W

N
S

NE 122nd AVE

N
E

 3
7t

h 
D

R

TA
TO

N
K

A 
TE

R

C
R

 2
07

C
R

 2
05

C

HIALEAH AVE

EDWARDS LN

C
R

 1
19

A
R

TE
S

IA
 A

V
E

ID
LE

W
O

O
D

 L
O

O
P

RICHARDSON RD

ELTON PL

C
H

AN
C

EY W
AY

C
R

 1
14

C

CR 134C

BATON PL

N
E

 5
0t

h 
V

W

AMELIA AVE

KINGSTREE PL

N
E 41st LO

O
P

NE 121st RD

N
E 26th D

R

COLLINGTON DR

AN
SL

EY
 P

AT
H

C
R

 2
07

 W

NE 103rd AVE

AFTON AVENE 110th RD

CHEROKEE CT

LA
Y

TO
N

 T
E

R

JIB CT

C-462 E

C
R

 125

B
U

FF
A

LO
 T

R
L

N
 U

S
 3

01

WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

September 2014 MAP 1

Development Update
City of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 1,100 2,200

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\P
lan

nin
g\D

SD
 U

pd
ate

 S
ep

t 2
01

4-1
.m

xd
 - 9

/15
/20

14
 4:

38
:53

 P
M 

- to
ne

al

Legend
Planned Developments

4. Lakeside Landings

6. O'Dell PD

7. Oxford Crossings PD

8. Oxford Crossings Apartments

12. Grand Oaks Manor

Site Plans
17. Oxford ALF & Memory Care

20. Mission Oaks Phase II

22. Fort Knox Self Storage

23. Compass Storage Facility

24. Parkwood - Park

25. Duke Energy

28. Oxford Oaks

29. Baltic Properties Oxford Office

31. Miryala Office

32. Piedmont Goodwill

37. Pepper Tree Village

37. Pepper Tree Villages

38 Lakeside Landings Phase II

41. Autozone

Land Use
14. Elim Senior Car

15.  CLQ Cell Tower

City of Wildwood

14 17

24

24

41
21

23

29

28

20

12

7

8

37

38

4

25

22

6

15

14.b. 
Page 9 of 11



E SR 44

C-44A

N
 U

S
 3

01

C-466A

C
R

 5
07

FLORIDA TURNPIKE

C
R

 1
81

HUEY ST

P
O

W
E

LL
 R

D
C

-4
62

 E

C
R

 5
13

CR 156

CR 232 CR 134

C
R

 2
13

LE
E

 S
T

M
IL

L 
ST

CR 144

C
R

 5
11

A

CR 502

CR 238

CR 508

N
E 

25
th

 S
T

C
R

 1
31

C
R

 2
09

C
R

 1
27

JA
C

K
S

O
N

 S
T

N
 M

AI
N

 S
T/

N
 U

S 
30

1

S
 M

A
IN

 S
T/

N
 U

S
 3

01

CR 52
1

CR 504

INDUSTRIAL DR

P
O

W
E

LL
 S

T

PI
TT

 S
T

HIGH ST

BARWICK ST

ROSS ST

CLEVELAND AVE/C-466A

C
R

 1
33

CR 510

HALL ST

CR
 1

77

S
TA

N
LE

Y
 A

V
E

NE 37th PL

CLAY DRAIN RD

CR 244

C
R

 5
10

A

S
 O

LD
 W

IR
E

 R
D

TH
IR

D
 A

V
E

P
H

IL
LI

P
S

 L
N

C
R

 2
42

CR
 1

54
A

CR
 1

54
B

PARKS ST

N
 O

LD
 W

IR
E

 R
D

N
E 

41
st

 V
W

N
E

 4
3r

d 
S

T

S
E

C
O

N
D

 A
V

E

CR 134B

KILGORE ST/C-44A

N
E

 3
0t

h 
S

T

N
E

 5
7t

h 
D

R

CR 519A

BROKEN OAK DR

NE 41st LN

YORK ST

G
R

AY
 S

T

C
R

 1
79

LE
G

IO
N

 AV
E

NE 81st BLVD

N
 G

AM
BL

E 
ST

MOSS ST

MONACO WAY

ANSLEY PATH

OLD 44A

MISSION DR

H
EN

C
E 

R
D

C
R

 1
29

OAK TER

NE
 5

4t
h 

BL
VD

NE 49th BLVD

C
R

 1
73

LI
V

E
 O

A
K

 L
N

FI
R

S
T 

AV
E

JARRELL AVE

PAISLEY WAY

A
C

O
R

N
 T

R
L

JUDY AVE

C
R

 1
73

 E
N

E 
56

th
 D

R

N
E

 4
8t

h 
D

R

RIDGE AVE

NE 37th RD

FAIRVIEW LN

NE 45th PL

LAZY LN

NE 37th TRL

BURNSED BLVD

NE 32nd RD

NE 33rd LN

M
AS

O
N

 S
T

OXFORD CT

E SR 44

C-44A

C
R

 232

E SR 44

C-44A

E SR 44

C-44A

MILL ST

WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

September 2014 MAP 2

Development Update
City of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 1,250 2,500

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\P
lan

nin
g\D

SD
 U

pd
ate

 S
ep

t 2
01

4-2
.m

xd
 - 9

/15
/20

14
 4:

38
:10

 P
M 

- to
ne

al

31

27

34.

16.

19

39.

40.

5.

13.

33.

36.

10.

9.

30.

35.

11.

18.

26.

6 15.

Legend
Planned Developments

5. Novillo

6. O'Dell PD

9. Turkey Run

10. Wildwood Crossings

Site Plans
Name

Antrim Dells Community Center

11. Trailwinds

16. Alliance Coach

18. San Pedro Alter Addition

19. Alden Bungalows/Grand Traverse

26. Traffic Control Products of Florida

27. Nash Modular Building

31. Harmer

33. Rosecaslte

34. Elliot - My Garage

35. Pinellas Plaza

36. Wildwood Retirement Residence

39. Brownwood

40. Antrim Dells

Land Use
13. Old Library/Public Works

15. CLQ Cell Tower

City of Wildwood

14.b. 
Page 10 of 11



C-470 E

S
R

 4
71

C-468 E

C
R

 5
01

CR 526

N
 U

S
 3

01

FLORIDA TURNPIKE

C
R

 5
07

E SR 44

SE 34th W
AY

CR 143

C
R

 5
13

CR 528

C
R

 5
05

CR 500
SE 42nd DR

CR 148

CR 52
1

BI
G

 O
AK

 L
N

CR 546

CR 520

N
E

 5
0t

h 
W

AY

C
R

 1
41

C
R

 5
22

N
E

 9
0t

h 
P

LZ

CR 546A

NE 23rd AVE

C
R

 5
11

A

CR 502

CR 519A

SE 29th BLVD

CR 181

C
R

 5
23

CR 508

C
R

 5
03

ROBIN RD

N
E

 5
4t

h 
TE

R

CR 504

SE 25th RD

N
E

 3
2n

d 
D

R

CENTRAL AVE

CR 519

SE 20th LN

C
R

 5
11

SE 27th AVE

CR 15
5

OAK BLVD

CR 145

S TIMBER TRL

FOREST BLVD
NE 37th PL

S
E

 8
8t

h 
TE

R

C
R

 5
10

A

S
E

 2
7t

h 
S

T

SE 23rd PL

N
E

 3
1s

t T
E

R

NE 33rd PL

SE 48th RD

C
R

 5
15

E SR 44

N
 U

S 301

FLORIDA TURNPIKE

WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
September 2014 MAP 3

Development Update
City of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 2,400 4,800

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\P
lan

nin
g\D

SD
 U

pd
ate

 S
ep

t 2
01

4-3
.m

xd
 - 9

/15
/20

14
 4:

36
:36

 P
M 

- to
ne

al

31.

27.

1.

3
2.

Legend
DRI

1. Landstone

2. Wildwood Springs

3. Southern Oaks

Site Plans
27. Nash Modular Building

31. Harmer

City of Wildwood

14.b. 
Page 11 of 11


	CITY COMMISSION ‐ CITY OF WILDWOOD
	AGENDA REGULAR MEETING
	1. CALL TO ORDER:
	2. CONSENT AGENDA/INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
	3. PRESENTATIONS AND/OR PROCLAMATIONS
	4. PUBLIC HEARINGS – 7:00 PM
	5. PUBLIC FORUM – 10 minute time limit
	6. ORDINANCES FIRST READING ONLY (NO VOTE)
	7. RESOLUTIONS FOR APPROVAL
	8. FINANCIAL & CONTRACTS & AGREEMENTS
	9. GENERAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION and OTHER BUSINESS
	a. Special Event  permit approval of the Wildwood Historical Society’s 4th Annual Christmas Parade on December 6, 2014 at 3:00 p.m.
	b. Wildwood Community Development Center, Inc. requests approval for Dr. Martin Luther King., Jr. Parade to be held on January 19, 2015 at 11:00 a.m.
	11. CITY MANAGER REPORTS
	12. CITY ATTORNEY REPORTS
	13. CITY CLERK REPORTS
	14. OTHER DEPARTMENT REPORTS
	15. COMMISSION MEMBERS REPORTS
	16. ADJOURNMENT
	04. a. R2014-32 FINAL millage for FY 2015.pdf
	1. The Fiscal year 2015 FINAL operating millage rate is 4.1044 mills which is greater than the rolled back rate 3.5091 by 16.96%.
	2. The voted debt service millage is 0%.
	3. This resolution shall take effect immediately up its adoption.

	04. b. R2014-33 FINAL budget for FY 2015.pdf
	1. The Fiscal Year – 2015 FINAL Budget be adopted.
	2. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.




